
Commission Clerk ogOo3

From: System Administrator

To: usa@suzlon.com
Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2008 1:30 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public SerQlce Commission Email ID = 506349

Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

usa@suzlon.com on 12/31/2008 1:34 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still iIs,

contact your system administrator.

<emaill.suzlon.com #5.0.0 X-Symantec-MaiI-Security; host 10.102.4.203[10.102.4.203] said: 550 usa@suzIon.com... No such user in reply
to RCPT TO command>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: jkrog@ssd.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:29 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended redpients.

Subject: Order or NotLce issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Sent; 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

jkrog@ssd.com on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM

The e-mail address could not be found. Perhaps the recipient moved to a different e-mail organization, or there was a mistake in the address.

Check the address and try again.
<smtp2.ssd.com #5.1.0>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jkeyes©wsgr.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:29 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

jkeyes@wsgr.com on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.

< banacuda.psc.state.fLus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Fsrewall; host zork.wsgr.com[67.112.196.5J said: 550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com

in reply to RCPTTO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: alliance4cleanfl@aol.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:29 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Returned mail: see transcript for details

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

alliance4deanfl@aol.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM

The message could not be delivered because the recipient's mailbox is full.
< rly-meO2.mx.aol.com #5.2.2 SMTP; 552 alliance4cleanfi MAILBOX FULL>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: US-infoairtricity.com

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

us-info©airtiidty.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.

< maill.airtdcity.com #5.0.0 smtp; 5.1.1 - Bad destination email address `reject' delivery attempts: 0>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jellis-ips@verizon.net
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

Jellis-ips@verizon.net on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.thus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host relay.verizon.net[206.46.232.11] said: 550 4.2.1 mailbox temporarily disabled:

jellis-ips@verizon.net in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: saabuchontecoenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2006 1:29 PM
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

saabuchon@tecoenergy.com on 12/31/2008 1:29 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.

< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host ybor-ironmail.tampaelectric.comjl2.171.196.60] said: 550 Mailbox unavailable or

access denied - <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com> in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: David.SmithsoIarenergy.com
Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2008 1:28 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Order or

issued by

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

David.smith@solarenergy.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason- Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.

<barracuda.psc.state.ftus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host aspmx.l.google.com[209.85.217.187] said: 550-5.1.1 The email account that you
tried to reach does not exist. Please 550-5.1.1 try double-checking the recipients email address for typos 550-5.1.1 or unnecessary spaces. Learn
more at 550 5.1.1 http://niail.google.com/support/bin/answer.py?answer=6596 12si33086916gxk.95 In reply to RCPT TO
command>
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Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: dwagner1967@clfrr.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:28 PM

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

dwagner1967@clf.rr.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
<barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=clf.rr.com type=A: Host not found>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: MSincIaircIeangroup.org

Sent; Wednesday, December31, 2008 1:28 PM

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

MSincIair@cleangroup.org on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM
Thee-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=cleangroup.org type=A: Host not found>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: wilson@cleanenergy.com

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

The fbllowing recipients could not be reached:

wilson@deanenergy.com on 12/31/2008 1:28 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a spedflc reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx2.daemonmail.net216.104.161.5] said: 554 5.7.1 cwilson@cleanenergy.com>:

Relay access denied in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: cdn@burkearchitects.com
Sent Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:27 PM

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

The following recipients could not be reathed:

cdn@burkearchitects.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
<barracuda.psc.state.fLus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host burkearthitects.com[72.52.152.94] said: 550 No Such User Here in reply to RCPT

TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: hclillycftel.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:27 PM
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

hdilly@cfiel.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. theck the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.

<barracuda.psc.state.fi.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name seMce error for name=cfiel.com type=A: Host not found>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: michaelk©advancedgreentech.com

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

mithaelk@advancedgreentech.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If It still fails,

contact your system administrator.
c barracuda.psc.state.fLus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host advancedgreentech.com[74.53.109.129] said: 550 No Such Address Here in reply

to RCPTTO command>

I



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: sbrownless@comcast.net
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

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

The following redpients could not be reathed:

sbrownless@comcast.net on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.

<barracuda.psc.stateJ9.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mxl.comcast.net[76.96.62.116] said: 550 5.1.1 Not our Customer In reply to RCPT
TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us

Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2008 1:35PM

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

yi.zhi@dep.state.tl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: daniel.hedrich©dms.myflorida.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public SeMce Commission Email ID = 506349
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

daniel.hsrich@dms.myflodda.com on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the redpient directly to
find out the correct address.

cSvcSEM85l8lo.servlces.ds.state.fi.us #5.1.1>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: crystal.barber©dutkoworldwide.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following redpients could not be reached:

crystal.barberdutkowoddwide.cm on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
c barracuda.psc.state.fi.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host dutkogroup.com.mail5.psmtp.com[64.18.5.10J said: 550 No such user - psmtp in

reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notce issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506M9
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.

ctlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>

1



Commission Clerk

From; System Administrator

To: Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fi.us
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

Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organizaton this message was sent to. Cieck the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.

ctlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us
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

michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check tile e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to

find out the correct address.
<tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1>

1



Commission Clerk

From; System Administrator

To: fecabill@earthlink.net
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 200& 1:35 PM

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

fecabill@learthlink.net on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.

< barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mx4.earthlink.net[209.86.93.229] said: 550 fecabill@earthlink.net...User account is
unavailable in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: bstuartflsenate.gov

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

bstuart@fisenate.gov on 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
< Darracuda.psc.state.fhus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host tegflrewall.leg.state.fi.us[207.126.1.4] said: 501 5.7.1 This system is not configured

to relay mail r from cCommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to cbstuart@tlsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.147 in reply to RCPTTO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com
Sent: Wednesday. December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

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

lpeterson@ldtsonpartners.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
<barracuda.psc.state.ftus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host kitsonpartners.conts7al.psmtp.com[64.18.6.14] said: 550 No such user - psmtp

in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From; System Administrator

To: worljaA@jea.com
Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

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

worljaA@jea.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,
contact your system administrator.

< barracuda.psc.state.fi.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host jeasmtp6.jea.com[205.173.39.57] said: 550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to
<wortjaA@jea.com> in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: tony.flaknology.net

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach sortie or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

tony.fia@knology.net on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
<barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host spamlite.knology.netf6g.73.24.50J said: 550 <tony.t1a@knology.net>: sony, no

mailbox here by that name 550 - chkuser in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From; System Administrator

To: sfaried@lakeworth.org
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
Sent: 12/3112008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
<barracuda.psc.state.ftus #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host webmail.lakeworth.org216.199.141.54] said: 550 5.1.1 User unknown in reply to

RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: jcooperlakecountyfl.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not read, some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The foflowing recipients could not be reached:

jcooper@lakecountyfl.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM

The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
c barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host mail.Iakecountyfl.gov[209.26.59.12] said: 550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available

jcooper@lakecountyfi.com in reply to RCPT TO command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: krasovsky.gregIeg.state.fl.us

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

The thllowing recipients could not be reached:

krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a spedfic reason. Check the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
c barracuda.psc.state.fl.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; host legfirewall.leg.state.fi.us207.126.1.4] said: 501 5.7.1 This system is not configured

to relay mail r from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to <krasovsky.greg@leg.sthte.fl.us> for 207.156.28.147 in reply to RCPT TO
command>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: webmaster@montenayonyx.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reath some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reathed:

webmaster©montenayon%com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
Thee-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. thed the address and try again. If it still fails,

contact your system administrator.
<barracuda.psc.state.fi.us #5.0.0 X-Spam-Firewall; Name service error for name=montenayon%com type=A: Host not found>

I



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Donna Lotz

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:36 PM

Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not readi some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

Donna Lotzon 12/31/2008 1:35 PM

The message could not be delivered because the redpient's mailbox is full.
<MAIL.enxco.corn #5.2.2>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: obrienc@sharpsec.com
Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2008 1:37 PM

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

obrienc@sharpsec.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the redpient directly to

find out the correct address.
cNXSMTPO1.sharpaniericas.corn #5.1.1>

1



Commission Clerk

From: MAILER-DAEMON@outbound-mait-167.bluehost.com

Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2008 12:41 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: failure notice

Untitled

Ottachment

Hi. This is the qmail-send program at outbound-mail-l67.bluehost.com.

I'm afraid I wasn't able to deliver your message to the following addresses.

This is a permanent error; I've given up. Sorry it didn't work out.

<lbestor©hotrnail . corn>:

Connected to 65.54.244.104 but sender was rejected.

Remote host said: 550 DY-002 Mail rejected by Windows Live Hotmail for policy reasons. The

likely cause is a compromised or virus infected server/personal computer. If you are not

an email/network admin please contact your E-mail/Internet Service Provider for help.

Email/network admins, please visit http://postmaster.live.com for email delivery

information and support

Enclosed are the original headers of the message.

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator

To: Joseph mann©fpl.com

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:37 PM

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

joseph_mann@fpl.com on 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the redpient directly to
find out the correct address.

cgoxngOl.fplu.fpl.com #5.1.1 X-Notes; User joseph_mann joseph_mann©fpl.com not Ii sted in Domino Directory>

1



Commission Clerk

From: System Administrator
To: owenkc2@jea.com
Sent: Wednesday, December31, 2008 1:38 PM
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID = 506349

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients.

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email IL = 506349
Sent: 12/31/2008 1:27 PM

The following recipients could not be reached:

owenkc2@jea.com on 12/31/2008 1:36 PM

The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to
find out the correct address.

.ccorp.jea.com #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 RESOLVER.ADR.RecipNotfound; not found>



Commission Clerk

From: ?? ["Mail DeliverySystem"]

Sent: Wednesday, December 31, 2008 1:35 PM

To: Commission Clerk

Subject: Delivery status notification

Attachments: ATT72961 0.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission Email ID =

506349

AT172961 Order or

.txt 505 9 issued by

This is an automatically generated Delivery Status Notification.

Delivery to the following recipients was aborted after 1 seconds

* wstoth®comcast . net

1



CLK Official Filing * * * * 11112'112008 1 1:57 AM * * * 1

Matilda Sanders

From: Wanda Terrell FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Sent: Friday, November 21, 2008 11:45 AM ^Administralive Panics Consuie,
To: CLK - Orders / Notices DOCUMENT NO. 0& 1 -12 0a
Subject: Order! Notice Submitted 3 DISTRIBUTION: 
Date and Time: 1112112008 11:42:00 AM
Docket Number: 080503-El 
Filename l Path: Revised 12-3-08 Workshop Agenda.doc kr,65

The attached agenda notice has been copied to GCL-Orders Library and is ready to be issued.

20 faxed
2 mai t e c3

512 eYnai lcd
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AARP (1) fl a .or No
AARP (2) miketwome talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock m floridahouse. ov No
Advanced Green Technologie yannb@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk advancedroofin .com No
AGL Resources scarter a lresources.com No
AGT (1) michaeik advanced eentech.com No
AIA cdn@burkearchitects.com No
Airtricity US-info airtricit .com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keatin akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.fei] akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatin akerman.com Yes
Alexandria Larson f,lsucks@bellsouth.net No
Alice Wagner awa erl031 cfl.rr.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth@comcast.net No
All Source Energy, Inc. 'valent allsourceener .com No
Allsolar Service Company DBessettel@CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke ag@tewlaw.com Yes
American Wind Energy Association windmail awea.org No
Anchors Smith Grimsle (2) vkaufman as le al.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsle jmoyle@asglegal.com No
APEX Power Services Cop mbedle a ex ower.com No
Atlas Solar 1 rr@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar@atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (3) roofin 752 aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg@aol.com No
Audubon of Florida (1) edraper@audubon.org No
Audubon of Florida (2) bchumney@audubon.org No
Ausle & McMullen jwahlen@ausley.com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (2 jbeasley@ausley.com No
AWEA esalemo@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team etoaksford@embargmail.com mail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchley beachesenergy.corn No
Beaches Energy Services EM863 douchle bcachesener .com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane rab be slane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Gulf Power sr be slane.com No
Bergey Windpower Company sales@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team 1 surse2@earthlink.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2) patandcarl9@comcast.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary
Program

eelfner@comcast.net No

Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (1) A1.Ta for bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (2) 'brew bbrslaw.com No
Buckeye (1) clay bethea@bkitech.com No
Buckeye 2 michele_curtis@bkitech.com No
Buckeye (3) dan_simnions@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energ jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capita pvoghel@catapultcompany.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (1) ennifer cfec.com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative (2) robson cfec.com No

Printed on 11/21/2008 at 2:46:00 PM

http://talstar.com
mailto:yannb@agt.com
http://eentech.com
mailto:cdn@burkearchitects.com
http://akerman.com
http://akerman.com
mailto:matt.feil@akerman.com
http://akerman.com
http://cfl.rr.com
mailto:david@allsolarflorida.com
mailto:wstoth@comcast.net
mailto:DBessettel@CFL.rr.com
mailto:ag@tewlaw.com
http://windmailawea.org
http://windmailawea.org
mailto:jmoyle@asglegal.com
mailto:jmoyle@asglegal.com
mailto:rr@atlas-solar.com
mailto:ar@atlas-solar.com
http://aol.com
mailto:rguntherberg@aol.com
mailto:edraper@audubon.org
mailto:bchumney@audubon.org
mailto:jwahlen@ausley.com
mailto:jbeasley@ausley.com
mailto:esalemo@awea.org
mailto:etoaksford@embargmail.com
mailto:md@beggslane.com
http://slane.com
http://slane.com
mailto:sales@bergey.com
mailto:surse2@earthlink.net
mailto:patandcarl9@comcast.net
mailto:eelfner@comcast.net
mailto:rollinsmr@bv.com
mailto:rollinsmr@bv.com
http://bbrslaw.com
http://bbrslaw.com
mailto:michele_curtis@bkitech.com
mailto:dan_simnions@bkitech.com
mailto:jpaul@capitolenergy.net
mailto:pvoghel@catapultcompany.com
http://cfec.com
http://cfec.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN

MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson cfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio@cetechamerica.com No
CF Industries, Inc. hclilly@cfiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
CHELCO abradshaw@chelco.com No
Chesapeake Utilities jsylvester@chpk.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthompson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown cit ofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua 1 mbrown@cityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2) cwatson cit ofalachua.com No
City of Bartow EM851 psams.cm@cityothartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhall@blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EM852 cit hall blountstown.or Yes
City of Bushnell vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com No
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee citymgr gtcomnet No
City of Chattahoochee EM854 ci com.net Yes
City of Clewiston kevin.mccarth clewiston-fl. ov No
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mccarth clewiston-fl. ov Yes
City of Fort Meade EM856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Springs ffin eencoves rin s.com No
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaned@lakeworth.org No
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 bmattey@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne citymanager melbournefloridaor Yes
City of Mount Dora revellc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us No
City of Mount Dora EM870 reveflc@ci.mount-dora.fl.us Yes
City of Newb Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
City of Quincy rbe m uinc .net No
City of Quinc EM875 rbeny@myguincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompsoncityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EM878 rthompson@cityofstarkeor Yes
Ciy of Tallahassee wailesk@talagov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee 1 cowartb@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee 2 crumbiem@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (4) illmant tal ov.com No
Cit of Tallahassee (5) crumbiem tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (6) clarkp@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (7) bob.seaton tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (8) David. Wheeler tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clan tal ov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach Jlee@covb.org No
City of Vero Beach EM880 JLeecovb.org Yes
City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No
City of Wauchula EM881 braddoek@cityofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarren cityofwinterpark.org Yes
Ci of Winter Park Electric Utility 1 dmcbride cit ofwinte ark.or No
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City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2) Jwarren cit ofwinte ark.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service cla electric.com Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) hdyal@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. 2 bwilson@clayelectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) cbryan@clayelectric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair clean ou .or No
Clean Water Action/Clean Water Fund dshirreffs@cleanwater.org No
Cob Creations, LLC marnizollinger@cobcreations.com No
Commercial Solar Paneling rl.kanter@comcast.net No
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes
Council for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public
Policy

tcenter@collinscenter.org No

Covanta Energy (1) rhett roconsultin ou .com No
Covanta Energy (2) treshler covantaener .com No
CSQ Environmental johnsa e Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. Steve danconsultin .com No
David Byrne b ed tal ov.com No
David Wagner dwa erl967 clf.rr.com No
Decker Energy 1 mwhitin deckerener .com No
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield deckerener .com No
DEP Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (2) ulie.ferris de .state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3) 1 eor a de .state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (4) e ory.dean elo de .state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (5) tom.ro ers de .state.fl.us No
Department of Management Services 1 andrew.collins dms.m orida.com No
Department of Management Services 2 daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com No
Dian Deevey diandv@bellsouth.net No
Dioko Environmental Company/ Solar-Ray carl diokoener .com No
Dutko c stal.barber dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
EarthSteps, LLC evaearthsteps.org No
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee ar .brinkworth tal ov.com No
Electricity Link cw 'llis bellsouth.net No
Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power jholbroo@elliottmicroturbines.com No
Energy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller@ethree.com No
Energy Biomass Mgt. wvmcconnell@comcast.net No
Energy Management amervis emiener .com No
Energy Strategies barber ener strat.com No
EnerVision nelson.hawk enervision-inc.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua.Warmack@enervi sion-inc .com No
Environment Florida adam@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy hotmaiLcom No
Environmental Defense jennifer@libertypartnersfl.com No
Environmental Defense Fund (1) keberhardt@edf.org No
Environmental Defense Fund (2) kamas org No
enXco donnal@enXco.com No
EPA ielli.katrina e a. ov No
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. clay@erec.com No
Failte Group IREC climberlow@hotmail.com No
Fat Spaniel Technologies david.kopans@fatspaniel.com No

Printed on 11/21/2008 at 2:46:00 PM

http://ark.com
mailto:hdyal@clayelectric.com
mailto:bwilson@clayelectric.com
mailto:cbryan@clayelectric.com
mailto:dshirreffs@cleanwater.org
mailto:marnizollinger@cobcreations.com
mailto:rl.kanter@comcast.net
mailto:cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov
mailto:tcenter@collinscenter.org
http://Telus.net
http://clf.rr.com
mailto:Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us
mailto:michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us
http://orida.com
mailto:daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com
mailto:diandv@bellsouth.net
http://dutkoworldwide.com
mailto:mreimer@earthjustice.org
http://evaearthsteps.org
mailto:tom@ECS-solar.com
http://bellsouth.net
mailto:jholbroo@elliottmicroturbines.com
mailto:snuller@ethree.com
mailto:wvmcconnell@comcast.net
http://strat.com
http://enervision-inc.com
mailto:adam@environmentflorida.org
mailto:jennifer@libertypartnersfl.com
mailto:keberhardt@edf.org
mailto:donnal@enXco.com
mailto:clay@erec.com
mailto:clay@erec.com
mailto:climberlow@hotmail.com
mailto:david.kopans@fatspaniel.com


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS
IN

MASTER
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

FAU ccoley@fau.edu No
FDACS scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No
FDEP 1 St hen.Adams de .state.fl.us No
FDEP (2) i.zhi de .state.fl.us No
FDEP (3) cind . hilli s de .state.fl.us No
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.george@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office 1 Alexander.mack@eog.myflorida.com No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (2) Jeremy.susac@eog.myflorida.com No
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
FGT rwilson@capitolenergy.net No
Fieldstone Private Capital Group dperlman@fpcg.com No
FIPUG jmcwhirter mac-law.com No
Fl Department of Health bart_bibler@dohstatefl.us No
FL Energy Commission jsambell@comcast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives ste hanie.cater@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shariwhittier@myfloridahouse.gov No
FL Municipal Power fred.bryant@frnpa.com No
FL Senate (1) wiehle.kevin flsenate. ov No
FL Senate (2) bstuart flsenate. ov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1) jfenton@fsec.ucf.edu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reedy@fsec.ucf.edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@cfl.rr.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliance4cleanfl@aol.com No
Florida Atlantic University rdriscol@oe.fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1) Lemanski@fau.edu No
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildingtrades@hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida Chamber ababington@flchamber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce jbonfanti@flchamber.com No
Florida City Gas cbermude a lresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas rsicre@aglresources.com No
Florida Crystals (1) 1 ro ssd.com No
Florida Crystals (2 _g ^ep^ofloridacrystalscom No
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer
Services

levensj@doacs.state.fl.us No

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill embar mail.com Yes.
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association 1 mhershel@feca.com No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2) fecabill@earthlink.net No
Florida Energy Commission robert.vickers eo .m florida.com No
Florida Energy Commission (2) krasovsk . e le .state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack de .state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac de .state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew.walmsle org No
Florida House cochran.keatin m floridahouse. ov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. scott@fkec.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline ublic wer.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredb ant fm a.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fhipa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@finpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfield@fpl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield l.com Yes
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Florida Power and Light (1) natalic smith l.com No
Florida Power and Light (2) dennis brandt@fpl.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company 1 jpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw uc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart f paea.org No
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Sierra Club (08) RobBrinkman cox.net No
Florida Solar Coalition (Brown less) suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association brucet1aseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education
Foundation

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com No

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education
Foundation

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes

Florida Solar Innovators randybean@floridasolarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.ohagan@fmpa.com No
FMPA (1) ann.beckwith@frnpa.com No
FMPA (2) jody.Iamar.finklea@fmpa.com No
Fole & Lardner ckise@foley.com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom ua.coIn No
FPL (1) renaedeaton@fpl.com No
FPL (10) buck martinez@fpl.com No
FPL (11) carlos suastegui@fpl.com No
FPL (12) sabring s radle l.com No
FPL (13) lisaschanen@fpt.com No
FPL (14) steve romi l.com No
FPL (15) ken hoffman@fpl.com No
FPL 2 tom hartman l.com No
FPL (3) tom b sanders l.com No
FPL (5) b an anderson l.com No
FPL (6) scoff oorland l.com No
FPL (7) maycovillafana@ftil.com No
FPL (8) Jose h mann l.com No
FPL (9) carts ettus l.com No
FPL Energy dean osselin l.com No
FPUC (1) uentes uc.com No
FPUC (2) 'e sie uc.com No
FPUC (3) dkitner fpuccom No
FPUC (4) msea ave uc.com No
FPUC (5) mis uc.com No
FRCC/FCG tanyap@frcc.com No
FREPA ccrai 7137 aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems CAPS meeker@caps.fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom@fpua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro@gru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) bachmeierrd .com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoro .com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (2) martinrc@gru.com No
General Electric Company davidlswanson@ge.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee ladesec.com No
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee@gladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No
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Gordon Hansen ordo can msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoff eo .m orida.com No
Grady Prid en, Inc. ad ad rid en.com No
Green Circle Bioener bwaller eencirclebio.com No
Green Coast Energy, Inc. rhunter eencoastener org No
Green Power Systems (1 dbasford@comcast.net No
Green Power Systems (2) rbreitmoser@comcast.net No
Gulf Coast Electric Coo erative, Inc. rbames@gcec.com No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbarnes@gcec.com Yes
Gulf Power (1) rlmc ee southemco.com No
Gulf Power (2) jlrnintz@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashelI@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company RWDODD@Southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company E1804 sdriteno@southernco.com Yes
Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@cfl.rr.com No
Herald Johnson herald"ohnson hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com No
Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol@cityofhomestead.com Yes
Hopping Green & Sams aulac h slaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sam gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No
Hubert J. Fladung hubert.fladung@gmail.com No
IBEW jschantzen@aol.com No
IRE jkeyes@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair wc482000@yahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jke es ke esandfox.com No
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EM862 niiltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1) knowb@jea.com No
JEA 10 ventrj@jea.com No
JEA (11) tullre@jea.com No
JEA 12 dunnsh@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltta jea.com No
JEA (3) mannat@JEA.com No
JEA (4) mcel a ea.com No
JEA (5) ea.com No
JEA (6) wor]'aA 'ea.corn No
JEA (7) to u'j jea.com No
JEA (8) wuckdp@jea.com No
JEA (9) owenkc2@jea.com No
JH & Compan jnihouseholder@agl.com No
Joe Kerecman Joe.Kerecman@verizon.net No
John S. Elli jellis-ips@verizon.net No
Ken Holden kenaholden@aol.com No
Keys Energy Services dale.fini an ke sener .com No
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.fini an ke sener .com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 lmattern@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cgent@kua.com No
Kitson & Partners 1 eterson kitson artners.com No
KVAR daniel. overnmentsales mail.com No
Kyocera Solar Inc. & Solar Coalition cecilia.aguillon@kyocera.com No
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Lake County, F jcooper@lakecountyfl.com No
Lakeland Electric ames.stanfield lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric 1 ro er.lewis lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (2) 'effcu lakelandelectric.com No
Larry Bestor Lbestor renuener .com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RHWiser lbl. ov No
League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info tallahassee.fl.lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donald.schleicher@lcec.net No
Lee Hayes Byron lhbyron@scgov.net No
Levin Gaston 1 aston woodresourcerecover .com No
Liberty Partners FL trevor@libertyparthersfl.com No
Liberty Partners FL, LLC trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No
Lisa Larson lisa.larson@myfloridahouse.gov No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano@mac.com No
Mercer Fearington mercerjr@fsrflorida.com No
Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No
Mitsubishi Power Systems (Wind Energy) clambert m sh .com No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster@montenayonyx.com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department nibrantley@moorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 nibrantley@moorehaven.net Yes
Mosaic Fert steve.davis mosaicco.cotn No
Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA richzambo@aol.com No
MSE Power Systems info@msepower.com No
Nacogdoches Power, LLC jlevine@nacogdochespower.com No
Nat Mundy nat@freecleanenergy.com No
Natural Resources Defense Council susanglickman@verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy gcavros@worldnet.att.net No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy lmartinez nrdc.org No
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas Basso NREL. ov No
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) Michael Coddin ton nrel. ov No
NRG Systems info nr s stems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmatte ocalafl.or Yes
Oerte

iperIy
@ohfc.com No

Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck.charles le _state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (1) beck. charles le .state.fl.us No
Office of Public Counsel (2) me lothlin comcast.net No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation kimi.harris@oremc.com No
Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 kimi.harris@oremc.com Yes
OPB, Office of the Governor michael.atchley@laspbs.state.fl.us No
Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaro@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
Orlando Utilities Commission 1 mmckeon@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) lstrawn@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
OUC (1) jszaro@ouc.com No
OUC (2) CBul1ock@ouc.com No
OUC (3) oalancastro@ouc.com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. d latz anzamaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher patrickdetscher@earthlink.net No
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Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. manager@preco.coop No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bilLmulcay preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunba gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System lmbinswan er tecoener .com No
Peoples Gas System (1) wrnakin@comcast.net No
Pew Environment Group hbinns@pewtrusts.org No
PGN Javier.Portuondo mail.com No
Plum Creek Timber Company chns.etherton@plumcreek.com No
Power Equipment Associates tlbronsonpea@aoI.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 1 .aver owersouth.com Yes
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (1) larry.avery@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (2) rick.neale owersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (3) kelle .fore owersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (4) mike.majors@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (5) ken.skroback@powersouth.com No
Progress Energy (1) lisa.stri ht mail.com No
Progress Energy (10) ann.newhouse@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (11) alex.glenn@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (12) robert.niekum@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (2) ohn.burnett mail.com No
Progress Energy (3) nanc .holdstein mail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david.garnmon@pgmail.com No
Progress Energy (5) john.masie11o@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy (6 paul.lewisjr@pgnrnai1.com No
Progress Energy (7) of re . eet mail.com No
Progress Energy (8) helena.guthrie@pgnmail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. EISOI paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes

^y Law Firm 1 selark@radeylaw.com No
Rade Law Firm 2 lscoles@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (3 pkeillor@radeylaw.com No
Ray Hamilton rhamiltonus@aol.com No
ACID steve.tucker@disney.com No
REA International cms9364@fsu.edu No
REA International LLC christo herschoonover il.corn Yes
REA International LLC ama uire rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Service jennifer.albritton@disney.com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens Disne .com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Re genesis Power d.jones re enesis ower.com No
Renewable Energy Policy Project info2 repp.org No
Ruden McClosky Covanta08 mary.srnallwood@ruden.com No
Russell Wheeler, Consultant (wind) rus heeler comcast.net No
SACS wilson@cleanenergy.com No
Sarah Stewart Sarah.rose.stewart@hotrnail.com No
Scalzo Development ron scalzodevelo ment.com No
SCG Governmental Affairs for A cert & Petro Algae lane@scggov.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (1) lrnahaffey@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) tnovak@Serninole-Electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. 4 fisher Seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sharp Electronics lowryd@sharpsec.com No
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Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienc@sharpsec.com No
Shaw Environmental rand .sherman Shaw .corn No
Shale Kann sha le.kann mail.com No
Siemens (1) alan.beer@siemens.com No
Siemens (2) scott.keeley@siemens.com No
Siemens 3 clark.wiedetz@siemens.com No
Sierra Club 'oanne. aldin sierraclub.or Yes
Sierra Club kristin.hen sierraclub.or Yes
Sierra Club 1 sharon@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe@corncast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com No
Smith & Ballar gregt@smithballard.com No
Smurfit-Stone (1) cackel@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (2) klin@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch smurfit.com No
Socore Energ jjones socoreenergycom No
Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dboftcher@swet.com No
Solar Electric Power Corp. cheri solarelectric ower.or No
Solar Energy Systems jwsolarener bellsouth.net No
Solar Source wayne@solarsource.net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarra solar-ra .net No
Solarsa (1) scottjor ensen solarsa.com No
Solarsa (2) richard solarsa.com No
Solarworl peter.denapoli@solarworldusa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) benseealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2) ohnsible 3 mail.com No
Southern Alliance liacobs50 comcast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy nimeehancleanenergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (2) annecleanenergy.org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (3) tlarson cleanener .or No
Southern Company twjohnso@southemco.com No
Southwest Windpower info windener .com No
Squire Sanders & Dempsey c on ssd.com No
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P sean.stafford@ssd.com No
Stateside Associates bml@stateside.com No
Sterling Planet, Inc. info@sterlingplanet.com No
Sterling Plant kbennett sterlingplaneLcom No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 'im.duncan secoener .com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) b .bowman secoener .com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, lnc.( 1) 'im.duncan secoener .com No
Sun Edison I crnurchie@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison (2) mduggan@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison/Solar Alliance ccook@sunedison.com No
Sunshine State Solar Power thornas@sunshinestatesolarpowercom No
Sunworks Solar Systems David.Smith@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems Chris su eriorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc

j rnartz@svec-coop .com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 martz svec-coo .com Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@corncast.net No
Suzion usa@suzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mcbruner@swa.org No
SWPA Inc. mwade s a.a No
T.A.P.P. info tappwateror No

Printed on 11/21/2008 at 2:46:00 PM

mailto:obrienc@sharpsec.com
http://mail.com
mailto:alan.beer@siemens.com
mailto:scott.keeley@siemens.com
mailto:clark.wiedetz@siemens.com
mailto:sharon@secondsitestudio.com
mailto:susiecaplowe@corncast.net
mailto:hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com
mailto:gregt@smithballard.com
mailto:cackel@smurfit.com
mailto:klin@smurfit.com
http://smurfit.com
mailto:dboftcher@swet.com
http://bellsouth.net
mailto:wayne@solarsource.net
http://solarsa.com
http://solarsa.com
mailto:peter.denapoli@solarworldusa.com
http://benseealliance.org
http://mail.com
http://comcast.net
http://nimeehancleanenergy.org
http://annecleanenergy.org
mailto:twjohnso@southemco.com
mailto:twjohnso@southemco.com
http://ssd.com
mailto:sean.stafford@ssd.com
mailto:bml@stateside.com
mailto:info@sterlingplanet.com
mailto:john.chapman@secoenergy.com
mailto:crnurchie@sunedison.com
mailto:mduggan@sunedison.com
mailto:ccook@sunedison.com
mailto:David.Smith@solarenergy.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:jrnartz@svec-coop.com
mailto:sbrownless@corncast.net
mailto:usa@suzlon.com
mailto:mcbruner@swa.org


FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503

PARTY
NAME

COMPANY
CODE

EMAIL
ADDRESS

ADDRESS

INMASTER 
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY

T8 Lighting In t8li htin comcast.net No
Tallahassee Green Party o0 110i aol.com No
Tamarac Energy, Inc. ssshortlid a hale aldrich.com No
TAMARACK ENERGY, INC. COrvedal TamarackEner .com No
Tampa Electric Company EI806 Re de t tecoener .com Yes
Tampa Electric Company (1) saabuchon tecoener .com No
Tampa Electric Company (2 jvsmo1enski@tecoenergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (1) htbryant@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (2) wwcaldwell tecoener .cam No
TECO 3 w'stiles tecoener .com No
TECO (4) wrashburn@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (5) trngsvcs&admin@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (6) rashirelin tecoener .corn No
TECO (7) torichardson tecoener .com No
TECO (8) sabreu@tecoenergy.com No
Telogia Power david.hi1ll3@comcast.net No
The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.busk@taglobby.com No
The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline.com Yes
The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwayne@aol.com No
The Vote Solar Initiative gwen@votesolar.com No
Thomas J. Sutton tnsutton@yahoo.com No
Todd Bohrmann tabohrmann@comcast.net No
Tommy Carroll tcarroll@swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin tony.fla@knology.net No
Town of Havana hmgr@mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes
Treasure Coast AIA dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of
Archit

dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No

Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbass@tcec.com No
Tn-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com Yes
U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith_mcallister@ncsu.edu ncsu.edu No
OF-IFAS acwilkie@ufl.edu No
Union of Concerned Scientists jdeyette@ucsusa.org No
Universal Orlando Resort david.winslow@universalorlando.com No
Utilities Commission EM872 rrodi ucnsb.org Yes
Utilities Commission, City of New Smyrna Beach rrodi@ucnsb.org No
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack. Wetzler Ke sEner .com Yes
Verizon david.christian verizon.com No
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera vistaener ou .com Yes
Waste Energy Solutions 'max905475 aol.com No
Weldon-Dean Associates 'dean weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. rdunaway@westflorida.coop No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
Wheelabrator Technolo ies, Inc. (1) fferraro@wm.com No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (2) pjeff@wm.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes
World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joem worldener .net No
Young Law Firm jiavia@yv1aw.net No
Young Van Assende (1) swright@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (2) t ualls law.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoungyvlawnet Yes
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

AARP (1) flaa as .or No
AARP (2) miketwome talstar.com No
Adam Blalock adam.blalock m floridahouse. ov No
Advanced Green Technologies yannb@agt.com No
Advanced Roofing robk@advancedroofing.com No
AGL Resources scarter a lresources.com No
AGT (1) michaelk advanced eentech.com No
AIA cdn@burkearchitects.com No
Airtricity US-info@airtricity.com No
Akerman Law Firm (08) beth.keatin akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil akerman.com No
Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil akerman.com Yes
Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatine@akerman.com Yes
Alexandria Larson ucks@bellsouth.net No
Alice Wagner awa er1031 cfl.rr.com No
All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No
All Source Energy Co (PV) wstoth@comcast.net No
All Source Energy, Inc. jvalent allsourceener .cam No
Allsolar Service Company DBessettel CFL.rr.com Yes
Amanda Quirke tewlaw. corn Yes
American Wind Energy Association windrnailjaweaorg No
Anchors Smith Grimsley (2) vkaufman@iasg1ega1.com No
Anchors, Smith, Grimsley imo le as le al.com No
APEX Power Services Corp. mbedle a ex ower.com No
Atlas Solar (1) rr atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (2) ar atlas-solar.com No
Atlas Solar (3) roofin 752 aol.com No
Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg@aol.com No
Audubon of Florida (1) edraper@audubon.org No
Audubon of Florida (2) bchumne audubon.or No
Ausley & McMullen 'wahlen ausle .com Yes
Ausley Law Firm (2 jbeasley@ausley.com No
AWEA esalemo@awea.org No
BBCAT - Big Bend Climate Action Team etoaksford@embargmail.com No
Beaches Energy Services douchley@beachesenergy.com No
Beaches Energy Services EM863 douchley@beachesenergy.com Yes
Beggs & Lane md@beggslane.com Yes
Beggs & Lane rab@beggslane.com No
Beggs & Lane/Gulf Power srg@beggslane.com No
Bergey Wind power Company sales@bergey.com No
Big Bend Climate Action Team 1 surse2 earthlink.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team (2) patandcarl9@comcast.net No
Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary
Program

eelfner@comcast.net No

Black & Veatch rollinsrnr@bv.com Yes
Black & Veatch rollinsrnr@bv.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (1) AI.Taylor@bbrslaw.com No
Brickfield, Burchette, Ritts and Stone, PC (2) jbrew@bbrslaw.com No
Buckeye 1 clay_bethea@bkitech.com No
Buckeye (2) michele curtis bkitech.com No
Buckeye (3) dan_simmons@bkitech.com No
Capitol Energ jpaul@capitolenergy.net No
Catapult Capital vo hel rata ultcom an .com No
Central Florida Electric Cooperative(l ennifer cfec.com No
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

Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes
Cetech America antonio@cetechamerica.com No
CF Industries, Inc. hclilly@cfiel.com No
Chandler, Lang & Haswell, P.A. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes
CHELCO abradshaw@chelco.com No
Chesapeake Utilities s lvester ch k.com No
Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompson@chelco.com Yes
Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthornpson@chelco.com No
City of Alachua EM850 mbrown cit ofalachua.com Yes
City of Alachua 1 mbrown@cityofalachua.com No
City of Alachua (2) cwatson@cityofalachua.com No
City of Bartow EM851 sams.cm cit ofbartow.net Yes
City of Blountstown cityhalI blountstown.org No
City of Blountstown EM852 ci hall blountstown.or Yes
City of Bushnell vruano ci ofbushnellfl.com No
City of Bushnell EM853 vruano@cityofbushnellfl.com Yes
City of Chattahoochee ci com.net No
City of Chattahoochee EM854 ci com.net Yes
City of Clewiston kevin.mccarth clewiston-fl. ov No
City of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mccarth Clewiston-fl. ov Yes
City of Fort Meade EM856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes
City of Green Cove Spring ggriffin@greencovesprings.com No
City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes
City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried lakeworth.org No
City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 sfaried@lakeworth.org Yes
City of Lakeland EM866 rogeriewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes
City of Leesburg EM869 Jay.Evans@leesburgflorida.gov Yes
City of Melbourne cit ana er melbourneflorida.or Yes
City of Mount Dora revellc@ci.mount-dora.t1.us No
City of Mount Dora EM870 revellc@ci.mountdora.fl.us Yes
City of Newberry Utility Department EM871 blaine.suggs@ci.newberry.fl.us Yes
City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No
City of Quincy rberry@myguincy.net No
City of Quinc EM875 rberry@myguincy.net Yes
City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes
City of Starke rthompson@cityofstarke.org No
City of Starke EM878 rthompsoncityofstarke.org Yes
City of Tallahassee wailesk@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes
City of Tallahassee (1) cowartb tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (2) crumbiem tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (3) venus.childs@talgov.com No
City of Tallahassee (4) illmant tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (5) crumbiem tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (6) clark tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (7) bob.seaton tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee (8) David.Wheeler tal ov.com No
City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clan tal ov.com Yes
City of Vero Beach Jlee covb.org No
City of Vero Beach EM880 JLeecovb.org Yes
City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No
Cit of Wauchula EM881 braddock ci ofwauchula.com Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM88 jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org Yes
City of Winter Park Electric Utility 1) dmcbride cit ofwinte ark.or No
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

City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2) Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 service@clayelectric.com Yes
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) hdyal@clayeIectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) bwilson@cIayeIectric.com No
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) cla electric.com No
Clean Energy Group MSinclair clean ou .or No
Clean Water Action/Clean Water Fund dshirreffs cleanwater.or No
Cob Creations, LLC marnizollin er cobcreations.com No
Commercial Solar Paneling rl.kanter@comcast.net No
Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keatin m oridahouse. ov Yes
Council for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public
Policy

tcenter@collinscenter.org No

Covanta Energy i rhett@roconsultinggroup.com No
Covanta Energy (2) treshler covantaener .com No
CSQ Environmental johnsa a Telus.net No
Dan Consulting Services, Inc. steve@danconsulting.com No
David Byrne b ed tal ov.com No
David Wagner dwa nerl967 clf.rr.com No
Decker Energy (1) mwhitin deckerener y.com No
Decker Energy (2) Msburchfield deckerener .com No
DEP Brenda. Buchan de .state.fl.us No
DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (1) michael.sole@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (2 julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (3) 1 eor a de .state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (4) e o .dean elo de .state.fl.us No
Department of Environmental Protection (5) tom.ro ers de .state.fl.us No
Department of Management Services (1) andrew.collins@dms.myflorida.com No
Department of Management Services (2) daniel.hedrich dms.m orida.com No
Dian Deevey diandv@bellsouth.net No
Dioko Environmental Company! Solar-Ray carl diokoener .com No
Dutko stal.barber dutkoworldwide.com No
Earthjustice mreimer@earthjustice.org Yes
EarthSteps, LLC eva@earthsteps.org No
ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No
Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee ary.brinkworth tal ov.com No
Electricity Link cwgillis@bellsouth.net No
Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power 'holbroo elliottmicroturbines.com No
Energy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller@ethree.com No
Energy Biomass Mgt. wvmcconnell@comcast.net No
Energy Management amervis emiener .com No
Energy Strategies barber ener strat.com No
EnerVision nelson.hawk@enervision-inc.com No
EnerVision, Inc. Joshua.Warmack@enervision-inc.com No
Environment Florida adam@environmentflorida.org No
Environmental Alliance of North Florida barryandjudy@hotmail.com No
Environmental Defense 'ennifer libert artnersfl.com No
Environmental Defense Fund (1) keberhardt edf.org No
Environmental Defense Fund (2) gkarnas@edf.org No
enXco donnal@enXco.com No
EPA pielli.katrina epa.gov No
Escambia River Electric Coop., Inc. EC904 clay@erec.com Yes
Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. clay erec.com No
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
FDEP (1) Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fl.us No
FDEP (2) yi.zhi de .state.fl.us No
FDEP (3) cind . hilli s de .state.fl.us No
FDEP - Air Resource Management larr eor a de .state.fl.us No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (1) Alexander.mack eo .m tlorida.com No
FDEP - Florida Energy Office (2) Jeremy. susac eo .m florida.com No
Fearington Smith & Ralston foyt@fsrflorida.com Yes
FGT rwilson@capitolenergy.net No
Fieldstone Private Capital Group dperIman@cg.com No
FIPUG jmcwhirter@mac-law.com No
Fl Department of Health bart_bibler@doh.state.fl.us No
FL Energy Commission 'sambell comcast.net No
FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@dep.state.fl.us No
FL House of Representatives ste hanie.cater myfloridahouse. ov No
FL House of Representatives - Energy Committee shari.whittier m floridahouse. ov No
FL Municipal Power fred.bryant@fhipa.com No
FL Senate (1) wiehle.kevin@flsenate.gov No
FL Senate (2) bstuart flsenate. ov No
FL Solar Energy Center (1 jfenton@fsec.ucf.edu No
FL Solar Energy Center (2) reed fsec.ucf.edu No
FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbill cfl.rr.com No
Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliance4cleanfl@aol.com No
Florida Atlantic University rdriscol@oe.fau.edu No
Florida Atlantic University (1) Lemanski@fau.edu No
Florida Building & Construction Trades Council floridabuildin ades hotmail.com Yes
Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes
Florida Chamber ababington@flchamber.com No
Florida Chamber of Commerce jbonfanti@tichamber.com No
Florida City Gas cbermude@aglresources.com Yes
Florida City Gas rsicre@aglresources.com No
Florida Crystals (1) jkrog@ssd.com No
Florida Crystals (2) us ce ero floridac stals.com No
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer
Services

levensj@doacs.state.fl.us No

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill embar mail.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (1) mhershel feca.com No
Florida Electric Cooperatives Association (2) fecabilI@earthlink.net No
Florida Energy Commission robert.vickers eo .m florida.com No
Florida Energy Commission (2) krasovsk . e le .state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susac@dep.state.fl.us No
Florida Farm Bureau andrew.walmsle org No
Florida House cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov No
Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. scott@fkec.com No
Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC905 Scott@fkec.com Yes
Florida Municipal Electric Association bmoline@publicpower.com No
Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbr ant fm a.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency rick.casey@fmpa.com Yes
Florida Municipal Power Agency sharon.smeenk@fmpa.com No
Florida Power & Light Company Wade_Litchfield@ltl.com Yes
Florida Power & Light Company EI802 wade litchfield l.com Yes
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Florida Power and Light (1) natalie_smith@fp1.com l.com No
Florida Power and Light (2) dennis brandt f l.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company 1 jpetty@fpuc.com No
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) mcutshaw@luc.com No
Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart f org No
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes
Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergyor No
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@floridaenergyproducers.com No
Florida Sierra Club (08) RobBrinkman@cox.net No
Florida Solar Coalition Brownless suzannebrownless@comcast.net No
Florida Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes
Florida Solar Energy Research and Education
Foundation

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com No

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education
Foundation

cmkettles@cfl.rr.com Yes

Florida Solar Innovators randybean floridasolarinnovators.com No
FMEA dan.oha an fm a.com No
FMPA (I ann.beckwith@fmpa.com No
FMPA (2

Jody.larnarfinkIea@fmpa.com No
Foley & Lardner ekise fole .com No
Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom ua.com No
FPL (1) renaedeaton@1l.com No
FPL (10) buck martinez l.com No
FPL (11) carlos suaste ui ].corn No
FPL 12 sabrina s radle l.com No
FPL (13) lisa schanen@fpl.com No
FPL (14) steve romig@fpl.com No
FPL (15) ken hoffman l.com No
FPL (2) tom hartman f l.com No
FPL (3) tom b sanders f Isom No
FPL (5) bryan anderson l.com No
FPL (6) scoff oorland l.com No
FPL (7) maycovillafana@fpl.com No
FPL (8) ose h mann l.corn No
FPL (9) carla ettus l.com No
FPL Energy dean osselin l.com No
FPUC (1) jpuentes@fpuc.com No
FPUC (2) a sie uc.com No
FPUC (3) dkitner@fpuc.com No
FPUC (4) msea ave f uc.com No
FPUC 5 mls@fpuc.com No
FRCC/FCG tan a frcc.com No
FREPA ecrai 7137 aol.com No
FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems (CAPS) meeker ca s.fsu.edu No
Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom ua.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Util/City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro .com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utit/City of Gainesville EM858 manascoro ru.com Yes
Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville (3) bachmeierrd ru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (1) manascoro ru.com No
Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville (2) martinrc@igru.com No
General Electric Company davidl.swanson e.com Yes
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGehee ladesec.com No
Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGehee ladesec.com Yes
Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No
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Gordon Hansen ordojean msn.com No
Governor's Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoff eo .m florida.com No
Grady Pridgen, Inc. rad ad rid en.com No
Green Circle Bioener bwaller eencirclebio.com No
Green Coast Energy, Inc. rhunter eencoastener .or No
Green Power Systems (1) dbasford@corncast.net No
Green Power Systems (2) rbreitmoser@comcast.net No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbarnes cec.com No
Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbames cec.com Yes
Gulf Power (1) rlmc ee southernco.com No
Gulf Power (2) lmintz southernco.com No
Gulf Power (3) sdriteno@southernco.com No
Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No
Gulf Power Company RWDODD@Southemco.com No
Gulf Power Company El 804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes
Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@cflrr.com No
Herald Johnson heraldlohnson@hotmail.com No
Holland & Knight Law Firm Jennifer. illis hklaw.com No
Homestead Energy Services kkonkol@cityofhornestead.com No
Homestead Energy Services EM861 kkonkol@cityothomestead.com Yes
Hopping Green & Sams aulac h slaw.com No
Hopping, Green & Sam gperko@hgslaw.com Yes
Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No
Hubert J. Fladung hubert.fladun mail.com No
IBEW jschantzen@aol.com No
IREC jkeyes@wsgr.com No
Itron, NA Jim.Fisher@itron.com Yes
Janice Blair wc482000 ahoo.com No
Jason Keyes jkeyes@keyesandfox.com No
JEA knowb@jea.com Yes
JEA EM862 miltta@jea.com Yes
JEA (1) knowb ea.com No
JEA I0) ventrj@jea.com No
JEA (11) tullre 'ea.com No
JEA (12) dunnsh@jea.com No
JEA (2) miltt ea.com No
JEA (3) mannat JEA.com No
JEA (4) mcel a 'ea.com No
JEA (5) u mI jea.com No
JEA (6) worl"aA ea.com No
JEA (7) logujj@jea.com No
JEA (8) wuckd ea.com No
JEA (9) owenkc2ljeaxom No
JH & Compan jrnhouseholder@agl.com No
Joe Kerecman Joe.Kerecman verizon.net No
John S. Ellis "ellis-i s verizon.net No
Ken Holden kenaholden@aol.com No
Keys Energy Services dale.fini an ke sener .com No
Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.fini an ke sener .com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority EM865 lmattern@kua.com Yes
Kissimmee Utility Authority (2) cent kua.com No
Kitson & Partners 1 eterson kitson artners.com No
KVAR daniel. overnmentsales il.com No
Kyocera Solar Inc. & Solar Coalition cecilia.a uillon k ocera.com No
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Lake County, FL jcoo er lakecount .com No
Lakeland Electric ames.stanfield lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (1) roger.ewis lakelandelectric.com No
Lakeland Electric (2) jeff.cuny@lakelandelectric.com No
Larry Bestor Lbestor@renuenergy.com No
Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory RH Wiser@lbl.gov No
League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info@tallahassee.fl.lwvnet.org No
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher lcec.net Yes
Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. (1) donakLschleicher@lcec.net No
Lee Hayes Byron lhbyron@scgov.net No
Levin Gaston j on@woodresourccrecovery.com No
Liberty Partners FL trevorlibertypartnersfl.com No
Liberty Partners FL, LLC trevor@libertypartnersfl.com No
Lisa Larson lisa.larson myfloridahouse. ov No
Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes
Maria Alfano mariaalfano mac.com No
Mercer Fearin on mercer r fsrflorida.com No
Messer Law Firm nhodon@lawfla.com No
Mitsubishi Power Systems (Wind Energy) clambert m sh .com No
Montenay Power Corp. webmaster montena on .com No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantley@moorehaven.net No
Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 mbrantley@moorehaven.net Yes
Mosaic Fert steve.davis@mosaicco.com No
Mosaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA richzambo@aol.com No
MSE Power Systems info@msepower.com No
Nacogdoches Power, LLC 'levine naco doches ower.com No
Nat Mundy nat freecleanener .com No
Natural Resources Defense Council susan lickman verizon.net No
North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy cavros worldnet.att.net No
NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy lmartinez nrdc.org No
NREL Electric Systems Center (1) Thomas Basso NREL. ov No
NREL Electric Systems Center (2) Michael Coddin on nrel. ov No
NRG Systems info nr s stems.com No
Ocala Electric Utility danderson@ocalafl.org No
Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmatte ocalafl.or Yes
Oertel tpeny@ohfc.com No
Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No
Office of Public Counsel beck. charles le .state.fl.us Yes
Office of Public Counsel (1) beck.charles le .state.fl.us No
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
Orlando Utilities Commission (1) mmckeon@ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission (2) Istrawn ouc.com No
Orlando Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbs@ouc.com No
OUC (1) jszaro@ouc.com No
OUC (2) CBullock@ouc.com No
OUC (3) oalancastro@ouc.com No
Panza, Maurer & Maynard, P.A. dplatz@panzarnaurer.com No
Patrick Detscher ptrickdetscher@earth1ink.net No
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Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. rnanager@preco.coop No
Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC910 bill.mulcay@preco.coop Yes
Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunba gene@penningtonlaw.com No
Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, P.A. ene ennin tonlaw.com Yes
Peoples Gas System Imbinswan er tecoener .coat No
Peoples Gas System (1) wmakin@comcast.net No
Pew Environment Group hbinns ewtrusts.or No
PGN Javier.Portuondo@pgnmail.com No
Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumcreek.com No
Power Equipment Associates tlbronson ea aol.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC918 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 1 larry.avery@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (2) rick.neale@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (3) kelley.fore@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (4) mike.rnajors@powersouth.com No
PowerSouth Energy Cooperative (5) ken. skroback owersouth.com No
Progress Energy (1) lisa.stri ht nmail.com No
Progress Energy (10) ann.newhouse mail.com No
Progress Energy (11) alex. lenn mail.com No
Progress Energy (12) robert.niekum mail.com No
Progress Energy 2 ohn.bumett mail.com No
Progress Energy (3) nanc .holdstein nmail.com No
Progress Energy (4) david. ammon nmail.com No
Progress Energy (5) ohn.masiello mail.com No
Progress Energy (6) aul.lewis r mail.com No
Progress Energy (7) 'effrey. eet mail.com No
Progress Energy (8) helena. uthrie mail.com No
Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 aul.lewis'r mail.com Yes
Radey Law Firm (1) sclark@radeylaw.com No
Radey Law Firm (2) lscoles rade law.com No
Radey Law Firm (3 pkeilIor@radey1aw.com No
Ray Hamilton rhamiltonus@aol.com No
RCID steve.tucker@disney.com No
REA International cms9364@fsu.edu No
REA International LLC christopherschoonover@grnail.com Yes
REA International LLC ama uire rea-intl.com Yes
Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albritton disne .corn No
Reedy Creek Improvement District John.Giddens Disne .com No
Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.Giddens@Disney.com Yes
Re enesis Power d.'ones@regenesispower.com No
Renewable Energy Policy Project info2@repp.org No
Ruden McClosk (CovantaO8) mar .smallwood ruden.com No
Russell Wheeler, Consultant wind rus heeler comcast.net No
SACS anener .com No
Sarah Stewart Sarah.rose.stewart@hotmail.com No
Scalzo Development develo ment.comglay.co No
SCG Governmental Affairs for Agcert & Petro Algae No
Seminole Electric Coo , Inc. (1 Seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (2) mhewitt@seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (3) tnovak@Serninole-Electric.com No
Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. (4) 'fisher seminole-electric.com No
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. mhewitt seminole-electric.com Yes
Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC917 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com Yes
Sharp Electronics Iowryd@sharpsec.com No
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Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienc@sharpsec.com No
Shaw Environmental rand .sherman Shaw .cam No
Shale Kann sha le.kann mail.com No
Siemens (1) aJan.beer@siemcns.com No
Siemens (2) scott.keele siemens.com No
Siemens 3 clark.wiedetz@siemens.com No
Sierra Club 'oanne.s aldin sierraclub.or Yes
Sierra Club kristin.henry sierraclubor Yes
Sierra Club (1) sharon@secondsitestudio.com No
Sierra Club (2) susiecaplowe@comcast.net No
Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com No
Smith & Ballard re t smithballard.com No
Smurfit-Stone (1) cackel@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (2) klin@smurfit.com No
Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch smurfit.com No
Socore Energy .... ones socoreener .com No
Soil and Water Engineering  Technology, Inc. dbottcher swet.com No
Solar Electric Power Corp. cheri solarelectric ower.or No
Solar Energy Systems jwsolarenergy@bellsouth.net No
Solar Source wayne@solarsource.net No
Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray@solar-ray.net No
Solarsa (1) scott.'or ensen solarsa.com No
Solarsa (2) richard@so1arsa.com No
Solarworld eter.dena oli solarworldusa.com No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (1) ben@seealliance.org No
Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance (2) ohnsible 3 mail.com No
Southern Alliance ljacobs50@comcast.net No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmeehan cleanener org No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (2) anne cleanenergyorg No
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy (3) tlarson cleanener org No
Southern Company twjohnso@southemco.com No
Southwest Wind power info@windenergy.com No
Squire Sanders & Dempsey cguyton ssdcorn No
Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P sean.stafford@ssd.com No
Stateside Associates bml@stateside.com No
Sterling Planet, Inc. info sterlin lanet.com No
Sterling Plant kbennett sterlingplariet.com No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chapman@secoenergy.com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC911 'im.duncan secoener .com Yes
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) b .bowman secoener .corn No
Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. jim.duncan@secoenergy.com No
Sun Edison (1) cmurchie@sunedison.com No
Sun Edison (2) mdu an sunedison.com No
Sun Edison/Solar Alliance ccook@sunedison.com No
Sunshine State Solar Power thomas@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No
Sunworks Solar Systems David.Smith@solarenergy.com No
Superior Solar Systems chris@superiorsolar.com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz svec-coo .com No
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 'martz svec-coo .corn Yes
Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@comcast.net No
Suzlon usa suzlon.com No
SWA of Palm Beach County mcbruner@swa.org No
SWPA Inc. mwade s a.a No
T.A.P.P. info tappwater.org No
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T8 Lighting Inc. t8li htin comcast.net No
Tallahassee Green Party oogl101@aol.com No
Tamarac Energy, Inc. ssshortlidge@haleyaldrich.com No
TAMARACK ENERGY, INC. COrvedal@TamarackEnergy.com No
Tampa Electric Company E1806 Regdept@tecoenergy.com Yes
Tampa Electric Company (1) saabuchon tecoener .com No
Tampa Electric Company (2) vsmolenski tecoener .com No
Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs regdept@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (1) htb ant tecoener .com No
TECO (2) wwcaldwell tecoener .com No
TECO (3) w stiles tecoener .com No
TECO (4) wrashburn@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (5) trngsvcs&admin@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (6) rashireling@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (7) torichardson@tecoenergy.com No
TECO (8) sabreu tecoener .com No
Telogia Power david.hill13@comcast.net No
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
Todd Bohrmann tabohnnann@comcast.net No
Tommy Carroll tcarroll swpa.ag No
Tony Wetlin ton .fla knolo .net No
Town of Havana hm mchsi.com No
Town of Havana EMS60 hm mchsi.com Yes
Treasure Coast AIA dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of
Archit

dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No

Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbass@tcec.com No
Tr-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhackett@tcec.com Yes
U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith mcallister@ncsu.edu No
UF-IFAS acwilkie@ufl.edu No
Union of Concerned Scientists jdeyette@ucsusa.org No
Universal Orlando Resort david.winslow@universalorlando.com No
Utilities Commission EM872 rrodi ucnsb.org Yes
Utilities Commission, City of New Snayrna Beach rrodi@ucnsborg No
Utility Board of the City of Key West Jack. Wetzler KeysEner .com Yes
Verizon david.christian@verizon.com No
Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.com Yes
Waste Energy Solutions max905475 aol.com No
Weldon-Dean Associates 'dean weldon-dean.com No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. rdunaway@westflorida.coop No
West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (1) fferraro@wm.com No
Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. (2) eff wm.com No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No
Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC916 bbrown@wrec.net Yes
World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joem@worldenergy.net No
Young Law Firm jlavia@yvlaw.net No
Young Van Assenderp (1) swri ht law.net No
Young Van Assenderp (2) t ualls law.net No
Young, van Assenderp, P.A. RYoun law.net Yes
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Page 1 of 1 

Kimberley Pena 0 g 5c3 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080503-El-00001 -0O9.pdf 

Thursday, November 13,2008 11:45 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 080503-El-00001 

Docket Number 080503-E1 - Form Number 080503-€1-00001-009 

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 o f  a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/09/2009 - 1:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving Al l  Commissioners 

Change in appointment time 
From 1:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. t o  1:30 p.m.- 5:OO p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko a t  413-6008. 

11/13/2008 



Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 11/13/2008 at 11:44 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Mark Futrell 

Commissioner Ed ar 
Commissioner Mc urrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
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Deputy Executive Director 
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To: 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080503-E1 --Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event ormer Date New Date Location /Room Time 

1. Schedule Information 

Special Agenda 01/09/2009 Tallahassee / E-148 1:30 p. - 5:OO p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

HearinP 
Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff 

Prehearing II 11 Commissioners 

Special Agenda - change time to p.m. 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-009 



Kimberley Pena og05~2 
From: Mary Macko 

Sent: 
To: Kimberley Pena 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080503-El-00001 -008.pdf 

Thursday, November 13,2008 11 :37 AM 

Proposed Changes to Form 080503-El-00001 

Docket Number 080503-€1- Form Number 080503-€1-00001-008 

Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Special Agenda - 01/09/2009 - 1:20 p.m.- 5:OO p.m. - 
in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All  Commissioners 

Change in appointment time 
From 1:20 p.m.- 5:00 p.m. t o  1:30 a.m.- 5:OO p.m. 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  you 
have any questions regarding the form, please contact Mary Macko at  413-6008. 

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

AARP I f1aarpaarp.org No

AARP 2 miketwomey@talstar.com No

Adam Blalock adamblalockmyfloridahouse.gov No

Advanced Green Technologies yannb@agt.com No

Advanced Roofing robkadvancedroofing.com No

AGL Resources scarterglresources.com No

AGT 1 michae1kadvancedgiventech.com No

AlA cdn@burkearchitects.com No

Airtricity US-info@airtricity.com No

Akerman Law Firm 08 beth.keatingakerman.com No

Akerman Senterfitt matt.feil@akerman.com No

Akerman Senterfitt mattfeil@akerman.com Yes

Akerman Senterfitt Beth.Keatingakerman.com Yes

Alexandria Larson mlsucks@bellsouth.net No

Mice Wagner awagnerl3Icfl.rr.com No

All Solar david@allsolarflorida.com No

All Source Energy Co PV wstoth@comcast.net No

All Source Energy, Inc. jvalentallsourceenergycom No

AlIsolar Service Company DBessette I @CFL.n.com Yes

Amanda Quirke aq@tewlaw.com Yes

American Wind Energy Association windmail@awea.org No

Anchors Smith Grimsley 2 vkauthianasglegal.com No

Anchors, Smith, Grimsley jmoyle@asglegal.com No

APEX Power Services Corp. mbedley@apexpower.com No

Atlas Solar I rr@ztlas-solarcom No

Atlas Solar 2 ar@atlas-solar.com No

Atlas Solar 3 roofing752aol.com No

Atlas Solar Innnovation rguntherberg@aol.com No

Audubon of Florida I cdrajer@audubon.org No

Audubon of Florida 2 bchumneyaudubon.org No

Ausley & McMullen jwahlen@ausleycom Yes

Ausley Law Firm 2 jbeasley@ausley.com No

AWEA esalerno@awea.org No

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

Big Bend Climate Action Team I surse2@earthlink.net No

Big Bend Climate Action Team 2 patandcarl9@comcast.net No

Big Bend Climate Action Team and Green Sanctuary

Program
eelther@comcast.net No

Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com Yes

Black & Veatch rollinsmr@bv.com No

Brickfield, Burchette, Rifts and Stone, PC I ALTay1orbbrslaw.com No

Brickfield, Burchette, Rifts and Stone, PC 2 jbrewbbrslaw.com No

Buckeye I clay bethea@bkitech.com No

Buckeye 2 michele curtis@bkitech.com No

Buckeye 3 dan simmons@bkitech.com No

Capitol Energy jjultapitolenergynet No

Catapult Capital pvoghel@catapultcompany.com No

Central Florida Electric Cooperative I jemtnifer@cfec.com No

Central Florida Electric Cooperative 2 jrobson@cfec.com No
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503
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ADDRESS
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Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9OI jrobson@cfec.com Yes

Cetech America antonio@cetechamerica.com No

CF Industries, Inc. hclilly@ctiel.com No

Chandler, Lang & Haswell, PA. CLHPALAW@AOL.COM Yes

CHELCO 2 abradshaw@chelco.com No

Chesapeake Utilities jsyivester@chpk.com No

Choctawhatchee Electric Coop., Inc. EC902 wthompsonchelco.com Yes

Choctawhatchee Electric Cooperative, Inc. wthomonhelco.com No

City of Alachua EM8SO mbrowniMfalachua.com Yes

City of Alachua I mbrowncityofalachua.com No

City of Alachua 2 cwatson@citwfalachua.com No

CityofBartow EM85l ams.cmcityofbw1ow.net Yes

City of Blountstown cityhallblountstown.org No

City of Blountstown EM852 cityhall@blountstown.org Yes

City of Bushnell wuano@citwthushnellfl.com No

City of Bushnell EMKS3 wuanocityofbushneIIfl.com Yes

City of Chattahoochee citymgr@gtcom.net No

City of Chattahoochee EM854 cityingr@gtcom.net Yes

City of Clewiston kevin.mccarthy@clewiston-fl.gov No

City of Clewiston EM855 kevin.mccarthy@clewiston41.gov Yes

City of Fort Meade EM856 Fhilliard@cityoffortmeade.com Yes

City of Green Cove Springs ggriffin@greencovesprings.com No

City of Green Cove Springs Electric Utility EM859 ggriffin@greencovesprings.com Yes

City of Lake Worth Utilities sfaried@lakeworth.org No

City of Lake Worth Utilities EM867 sfariedJakeworth.org Yes

City of Lakeland EM866 roger.lewis@lakelandelectric.com Yes

City of Leesburg EM868 Jay.Evansleesburgflodda.gov Yes

City of Melbourne cityimnager@melbourneflorida.org Yes

City of Mount Dora revellci.rnount-dora.fl.us No

CityofMountflora EM870 revellc*i.mount-dora.fI.us Yes

City of Newberry Utility Depertment EM87I blaine.suggsci.newberry.fl.us Yes

City of Ocala/Ocala Electric Utility Bmattey@ocalafl.org No

City of Quincy rberrymyguincy.net No

CityofQuincy EM875 rberiy@myguincy.net Yes

City of St. Cloud EM876 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes

City of Starke rthompsoncityofstarke.org No

City of Starke EM878 rthompsoncityofstarke.org Yes

City of Tallahassee wailesktalgov.com Yes

City of Tallahassee EM879 crumbiem@talgov.com Yes

City of Tallahassee I cowartb@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 2 . crumbiern@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 3 venus.childstalgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 4 gillmant@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 5 crumbiemtalgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 6 clarkp®talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 7 bob.seatontalgov.com No

City of Tallahassee 8 David.Wheeler@talgov.com No

City of Tallahassee, Electric Operations clarkpalgov.com Yes

City of Vero Beach J1eeovb.org No

City of Vero Beach EM880 JLeecovb.org Yes

City of Wauchula braddock@cityofwauchula.com No

City of Wauchula EMS8I braddockityofwauchula.com Yes

City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 jwarrenitfwinterjrk.org Yes

City of Winter Park Electric Utility I dmcbride@cityofwinterpark.org No
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City of Winter Park Electric Utility 2 Jwarrencitwfwinterirk.com No

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC903 sewiceclayelectric.com Yes

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. I hdyallatlectric.com No

Clay Electric Coopeiative, Inc. 2 bwilsontlayelecthc.com No

Clay Electric Coopcative, Inc. 3 cbryanclayelectric.com No

Clean Energy Group MSinclair@cleangroup.org No

Clean Water ActionlClean Water Fund dshirreffscleanwater.org No

Cob Creations, LLC mamizollingercobcreations.com No

Commercial Solar Paneling rl.kanter@comcast.net No

Committee on Utilities & Telecommunications cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov Yes

Council for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public

Policy

tcentercollinscenter.org No

Covanta Energy I rhettroconsultinggroup.com No

Covanta Energy 2 jfreshlerovantaenergy.com No

CSQ Environmental johnsayreTelus.net No

Dan Consulting Services, Inc. stevc1anconsulting.com No

David B>ine byrnedtalgov.com No

David Wagner dwagnerl967cclf.Ir.com No

Decker Energy I mwhitingdeckerenergy. corn No

Decker Energy 2 Msburchfielddeckerenergy.com No

DEP Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No

DEP, FL Energy Office jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No

Department of Environmental Protection I michael.soledep.state.fl.us No

Department of Environmental Protection 2 julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No

Department of Environmental Protection 3 larry.georgedep.state.fl.us No

Depertment of Environmental Protection 4 givgory.deangelodep.state.fl.us No

Depertment of Environmental Protection 5 tom.rogersdep.state.fl.us No

Dertment of Management Services I andrew.collinsdms.myflorida.com No

De1nrtment of Management Services 2 danie1.hedrichdnis.myflorida.com No

Dian Deevey diandv@bellsouth.net No

Dioko Environmental Company/ Solar-Ray carliiokoenergy.com No

Dutko clystal.barber@dutkoworldwide.com No

Earthjustice ineimer@earthjustice.org Yes

EarthSteps, LLC eva@earthsteps.org No

ECS Solar Energy Systems tom@ECS-solar.com No

Electric System Planning, City of Tallahassee gary.brinkworth@talgov.com No

Electricity Link cwgillis@bellsouth.net No

Elliot Energy Systems U.S. Clean Heat & Power jholbrooelliottmicroturbines.com No

Energy & Environmental Economics, Inc. snuller@ethree.com No

Energy Biomass Ms wvmcconnell*omcast.net No

Energy Management amervisemienergy.com No

Energy Strategies jarbernergystrat.com No

EnerVision nelson.hawk@enervision4nc.com No

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

Environmental Defense Fund keberhardtedf.org No

enXco donnal@enXco.com No

EPA pielli.katrinaepa.gov No

Escambia River Electric Coop, Inc. EC904 clayerec.com Yes

Escambia River Electric Cooperative, Inc. claycerec.com No

Failte Group IREC climberlowotmaiLcom No

Fat Speniel Technologies david.kopensfatspeniel.com No

FAU ccoleyfau.edu No
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FDACS scottraioacs.state.f1.us No

FDEP 1 Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fl.us No

FDEP 2 yi.zhiiep.state.fl.us No

FDEP 3 cindy.phillijs@dep.state.f1.us No

FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.georgeciep.state.fl.us No

FDEP - Florida Energy Office 1 Alexander.mackeog.my11orida.com No

FDEP - Florida Energy Office 2 Jeremy.susaceog.myl1orida.com No

Fearington Smith & Ralston foytfsrfloridacom Yes

FGT rwilson@capitolcncrgy.net No

Fieldstone Private Capital Group dperlmanfpcg.com No

FIPUG jmcwhirtermac-law.com No

Fl Department of Health bait bibler@doh.state.fl.us No

FL Energy Commission jsambe1lcomcast.net No

FL Energy Office, DEP michael.ohlsen@depstate.fl.us No

FL House of Rewesentatives stephanie.cater@myfloridahouse.gov No

FL House of Rejresentatives - Energy Coniniittee shari.whittierctiyfloridahouse.gov No

FL Municipel Power fred.biyant@fin1n.com No

FL Senate 1 wiehle.kevin@flsenate.gov No

FL Senate 2 bstuartf1senate.gov No

FL Solar Energy Center 1 jfenton@fsec.ucf.edu No

FL Solar Energy Center 2 reedy®fsec.ucf.edu No

FLASEIA Solar-Fit solarfitbillg@cfl.rr.com No

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment alliance4cleanfl@aol.com No

Florida Atlantic University rdriscol@oe.fau.edu No

Florida Atlantic University I Lemanski@fau.edu No

Florida Building & Construction Trades Council t1oridabuildingtradeshotmail.com Yes

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. dkonuch@fcta.com Yes

Florida Chamber ababingtonflchamber.com No

Florida Chamber of Commerce jbonfanti@flchamber.com No

Florida City Gas cbermudeaglresources.com Yes

Florida City Gas rsicre@aglresources.com No

Florida Crystals I jkrog@ssd.com No

Florida Crystals 2 gus cepero@floridacrystals.com No

Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer

Services

levensj@doacs.state.fl.us No

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association fecabill@embargmail.com Yes

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association mhershel@feca.com Yes

Florida Electric Cooperatives Association I mhershel@feca.com No

Florida Electric Coop&atives Association 2 fecabillarthlink.net No

Florida Energy Commission robeit.vickerseog.myt1orida.com No

Florida Energy Commission 2 krasovsky.gregeg.state.fl.us No

Florida Energy Office Alexander.Mack@dep.state.fl.us No

Florida Energy Office, DEP Jeremy.Susaccdep.stateM.us No

Florida Farm Bureau andrew.walmsleyffbf.org No

Florida House cochran.keating@myfloridahouse.gov No

Florida Institute of Technology fleslie@fit.edu Yes

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. scott@flcec.com No

Florida Keys Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC9OS Scott@fkec.com Yes

Florida Municipal Electric Association bmolinepublicpower.com No

Florida Municipal Power Agency fredbryant@finpa.com Yes

Florida MunicijBl Power Agency rick.casey@fmpe.com Yes

Florida MunicijBl Power Agency sharon.smeenk@fmpa.com No

Florida Power & Light Company Wade Litchfleld@ml.com Yes

Florida Power & Light Company E1802 wade litchfield@fpl.com Yes

Florida Power and Light I natalie smithfpl.com No
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Florida Power and Light 2 dennis brandt@fpl.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company I jpetty@muc.com No

Florida Public Utilities Company 2 mcutshaw@fbuc.com No

Florida Pulp and Paper Association rstewart@fppaea.org No

Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council abrown@frcc.com Yes

Florida Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No

Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michaelfloridaenergyproducers.com No

Florida Sierra Club 08 RobBrinkman@cox.net No

Florida Solar Energy Center Youngfsec.ucf.cdu Yes

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association brucef1aseia.org Yes

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

FMPA I ann.beckwith@finpa.com No

FMPA 2 jody.lamarfinklea@fmpa.com No

Foley & Lardner ckise@foley.com No

Fort Pierce Utilities Authority tom@fpua.com No

FPL I renae deaton@ml.com No

FPL 10 buck martinez@fpl.com No

FPL 11 carlos suastegui@fil.com No

FPL 12 sabrina_spradley®l.com No

FPL 13 lisa schanenfpl.com No

FPL 14 steve romigl.com No

FPL 15 ken hoffinan@fpl.com No

FPL 2 tom hartman@fpl.com No

FPL 3 tom b sanders@1111.com No

FPL 5 bryan anderson@fpl.com No

FPL 6 scott_goorland@fpl.com No

FPL 7 mayco villafana@ij,l.com No

FPL 8 joseph mann@fpl.com No

FPL 9 carlaj,ettus@fI,l.com No

FPL Energy dean_gosselinfI.com No

FPUC 1 jpuentes@,uc.com No

FPUC 2 jeysiefr'uc.com No

FPUC 3 dkitnercfiuc.com No

FPUC 4 mseagravefpuc.com No

FPUC 5 . mls@,uc.com No

FRCC/FCG tanyap@frcc.com No

FREPA ccraig7l37@aol.com No

FSU - Center for Advanced Power Systems CAPS meekercaps.fsu.edu No

Ft. Pierce Utilities Authority EM857 tom@fpua.com Yes

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascorogru.com Yes

Gainesville Regional Util./City of Gainesville EM858 manascorogru.com Yes

Gainesville Regional Utilities/ City of Gainesville 3 bachmeierrdgru.corn No

Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville 1 manascorogru.com No

Gainesville Regional Utilities/City of Gainesville 2 maftinrc@gru.com No

General Electric Company davidl.swanson@ge.com Yes

Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. PMcGeheegladesec.com No

Glades Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC906 PMcGeheegladesec.com Yes

Go Green Strategies CMCastille@comcast.net No

Gordon Hansen gordojean@ntn.com No

Governors Energy Office Matthew.Stamatoffeog.myf1orida.com No
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Grady Pridgen, Inc. grady@gradypridgen.com No

Green Circle Bioenergy bwaller@greencirclebio.com No

Green Coast Energy, Inc. rhunter@greencoastenergy.org No

Green Power Systems 1 dbasford@comcast.net No

Green Power Systems 2 rbreitmoser@comcast.net No

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbames@gcec.com No

Gulf Coast Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC907 rbamesgcec.com Yes

GulfPower I rlmcgeesouthernco.com No

GulfPower 2 jlmintzouthernco.com No

GulfPower 3 sdriteno@southemco.com No

Gulf Power 4 dashell@southemco.com No

Gulf Power Co. rhjmartitouthemco.com No

GulfPower Compeny El804 sdriteno@southemco.com Yes

Haddad Resource Management haddadrm@cfl.rr.com No

Herald Johnson heraldjohnson@hotniail.com No

Holland & Knight Law Finn jennifer.gillishklaw.eom No

Homestead Energy Services kkonkolicityothomestead.com No

Homestead Energy Services EM86 I kkonkol@cityothomestead.com Yes

Hopping Green & Sams paulac@hgslaw.com No

Hopping, Green & Sams gperkohgslaw.com Yes

Howard Piper hhpiper@tampabay.rr.com No

Hubert J. Fladung hubert.t1adungtgmail.com No

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

JEA I knowh@jea.com No

JEA 10 ventij@jea.com No

JEA 11 tullre@jea.com No

JEA 12 dunnshcjea.com No

JEA 2 milttajea.com No

JEA 3 mannatJEA.com No

JEA 4 mcelpeea.com No

JEA 5 guytmljea.com No

TEA 6 worljaA@jea.com No

TEA 7 logujjjea.com No

TEA 8 wuckdp@jea.com No

JEA 9 owenkc2@jea.com No

JR & Company jmhouseholder@agl.com No

Joe Kerecman Joe.Kerecman@verizon.net No

John S. Ellis jellis-fl@verizon.net No

Ken Holden kenaholdent@aol.com No

Keys Energy Services dalc.finiganJceysenergy.com No

Keys Energy Services EM864 dale.finigankeysenergy.com Yes

Kissinimee Utility Authority EM865 lmattem@kua.com Yes

Kissimmee Utility Authority 2 cgentkua.com No

Kitson & Partners lpetersonicitsoapartners.com No

KVAR daniel.governmentsalesgnmi1.com No

Kvcera Solar Inc. & Solar Coalition

Lake County, FL

Lakeland Electric

cecilia.aguillonkyoceracom

jcoorrlakecountyfl.com

james.stanfield@lakelandelectric.com

No

No

No
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Lakeland Electric I roger.lewislakelandelectric.com No

Lakeland Electric 2 jeff.cunylakelandelectric.com No

Larry Bestor Lbestor@renuenergy.com No

Lawrence Berkeley National Laboratory R}IWiserlbl.gov No

League of Women Voters of Tallahassee info@tallahassee.fl.lwvnet.org No

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC908 donald.schleicher@lcec.net Yes

Lee County Electric Cooperative, Inc. I donald.schleicher@lcec.net No

Lee Hayes Byron lhbymncgov.net No

Levin Gaston lgastonwoodresourcerecovery.com No

Liberty Partners FL, LLC trevor@libertyportnersfl.com No

Lisa Larson lisa.larsonxnyfloridahouse.gov No

Management and Regulatory Consultants frankden@nettally.com Yes

Maria Alfano mariaalfano@nc.com No

Mercer Fearington merceijr@fsrflorida.com No

Messer Law Firm nhorton@lawfla.com No

Mitsubishi Power Systems Wind Energy clambert@mpshg.com No

Montenay Power Corp. webmastermontenayonyx.com No

Moore Haven Municipal Light Department mbrantleymoorehaven.net No

Moore Haven Municipal Light Department EM869 mbrantleymoorehaven.net Yes

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

Natural Resources Defense Council susanglicknian@verizon.net No

North American WindPower han@nawindpower.com No

NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy gcavros@worldnet.att.net No

NRDC, Southern Alliance for Clean Energy lmartineznrdc.org No

NREL Electric Systems Center I Thomas BassoNRELgov No

NREL Electric Systems Center 2 Michael Coddingtonnrel.gov No

NRG Systems inforgsystems.com No

Ocala Electric Utility dandersonocalat1.org No

Ocala Electric Utility EM873 Bmattey@ocalafl.org Yes

Oertel tperryohfc.com No

Oertel Fernandez Cole & Bryant tcole@ohfc.com No

Office of Public Counsel beck.charlesleg.state.fl.us Yes

Office of Public Counsel 1 beck.charlesleg.state.fl.us No

Office of Public Counsel 2 jmcg1oth1incomcast.net No

Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation hmi.haths@orernc.com No

Okefenoke Rural Electric Membership Corporation EC909 hmi.harris@oremc.com Yes

OPB, Office of the Governor michael.atchley@laspbs.state.fl.us No

Orlando Utilities Commission JSzaro@ouc.com Yes

Orlando Utilities Commission EM874 bknibbs@ouc.com Yes

Orlando Utilities Commission I mmckeonuc.com No

Orlando Utilities Commission 2 lstrawnouc.com No

Orlando Utilities Commission /City of St. Cloud bknibbsuc.com No

OUC I jszaro@ouc.com No

OUC 2 CBullock@ouc.com No

OUC 3 oalancastrotouccom No

Panza, Maurer & Maymni, PA. dplatzpenzamaurer.corn No

Patrick Detscher potrickdetscherarthlink.net No

Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. rnanager@preco.coop No

Peace River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9IO bill.mulcaypreco.coop Yes

Pennington Moore Wilkinson Bell & Dunbar gene@penningtonlaw.com No
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Pennington, Moore, Wilkinson, Bell & Dunbar, PA. gene@penningtonlaw.com Yes

Peoples Gas System Imbinswanger@tecoenergy.com No

Peoples Gas System I wmakin@comcast.net No

Pew Environment Group hbinnspewtrusts.org No

PGN Javier.Portuondo@pgnmail.com No

Plum Creek Timber Company chris.etherton@plumcreek.com No

Power Equipment Associates tlbronsonpeaaol.com No

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative EC9I 8 larry.avery@powersouth.com Yes

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative I larry.avery@powersouth.com No

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 2 rick.neale@powersouth.com No

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 3 keIley.forepowersouth.com No

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 4 mike.majors@powersouth.com No

PowerSouth Energy Cooperative 5 ken.skroback@powersouth.com No

Progress Energy I lisa.stdght@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy 10 ann.newhouse@pgnimil.com No

Progress Energy II atex.glenn@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy 12 robert.niekum@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy 2 john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy 3 nancy.holdstein@pgnniail.com No

Progress Energy 4 david.gammon@pgnmail.com No

Progress EnergyS john.masiello@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy 6 paul.lewisjr@pgnmai1.com No

Progress Energy 7 jeffrey.peet@pgnmail.com No

Progress Energy 8 helena.guthriepgnmail.com No

Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com Yes

Radey Law Firm I sclark@radeylaw.com No

Radey Law Firm 2 lscoles@radeylaw.com No

Radey Law Firm 3 pkeillorradey1aw.com No

Ray Hamilton rhamiltonus@aol.com No

RCID steve.tucker@disney.com No

REA International cms9364@fsu.edu No

REA International LLC christopherschoonover@gnnil.com Yes

REA International LLC amaguirerea-intLcom Yes

Reedy Creek Energy Services jennifer.albrittondisney.com No

Reedy Creek Improvement District John.GiddensDisney.corn No

Reedy Creek Improvement District - Utilities Division EM884 John.GiddensDisney.com Yes

Regenesis Power djones@regenesispower.com No

Renewable Energy Policy Project info2@repp.org No

Ruden McClosky CovantaO8 mary.smallwood@ruden.com No

Russell Wheeler, Consultant wind rustywheelerconicast.net No

SACE wilson@cleanenergy.com No

Scalzo Development ron@scakodevelopment.com No

SCO Governmental Affairs for Agcert & Petro Algae lane@scggov.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. I lmahaffeyseminole-electric.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. 2 mhewitt@seminole-electric.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. 3 tnovak@Seminole-Electric.com No

Seminole Electric Coop, Inc. 4 jflsher@seminole-electric.com No

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. nihewitt@seminole-electric.com Yes

Seminole Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 17 tnovak@Seminole-Electhc.com Yes

Sharp Electronics lowrydsharpsec.com No

Sharp Electronics Corporation obrienc@sharpsec.com No

Shaw Environmental randy.shermanshawgrp.com No

Shayle Kann shayle.kann@gmail.com No

Siemens 1 alan.beer@siemens.com No
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Siemens 2 scott.keeleysiemens.com No

Siemens 3 clark.wiedetz@siemens.com No

Sierra Club joanne.spaldingsierraclub.org Yes

Sierra Club kristinhenry@sierraclub.org Yes

Sierra Club I sharon@secondsitestudio.com No

Sierra Club 2 susiecaplowecorncast.net No

Sierra Club, Big Bend Group hopeforcleanwater@yahoo.com No

Smith & Ballard gregttsmithballard.com No

Smurfit-Stone I cackel@smurfit.com No

Smurfit-Stone 2 klin@srnurfit.com No

Smurfit-Stone 3 mbranch@smurfit.com No

Socore Energy jjonessocoreenergy.com No

Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. dbottcher@swet.com No

Solar Electric Power Corp. cherig@solarelectricpower.org No

Solar Energy Systems jwsolarenergy@bellsouth.net No

Solar Source waynesolarsource.net No

Solar-Ray, Inc. solarray@solar-ray.net No

Solarsa I scott.jorgensensolarsa.com No

Solarsa 2 richard@solarsa.com No

Solarworld peter.denapoli@solarworldusa.com No

Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance I ben@seealliance.org No

Southeast Energy Efficiency Alliance 2 johnsibley3@grnail.com No

Southern Alliance ljacobssO@comcast.net No

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy mmeehan@cleanenergy.org No

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 2 annecleanenergy.org No

Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 3 tlarsoncleanenergy.org No

Southern Company twjohnso@southemco.com No

Southwest Windpower info@windenergy.com No

Squire Sanders & Dempsey cguytonssd.com No

Squire, Sanders & Dempsey L.L.P sean.stafford@ssd.corn No

Stateside Associates bml@stateside.com No

Sterling Planet, Inc. info@sterlingplanet.com No

Sterling Plant kbennett@sterlingplanet.com No

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. john.chaprnan@secoenergy.com Yes

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9I I jim.duncansecoenergy.com Yes

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. 2 bariy.bowman@secoenergy.com No

Sumter Electric Cooperative, Inc. I jim.duncan@secoenergy.com No

Sun Edison I cmurchie@sunedison.com No

Sun Edison 2 rnduggansunedison.com No

Sun Edison/Solar Alliance ccook@sunedison.com No

Sunshine State Solar Power thomas@sunshinestatesolarpower.com No

Sunworks Solar Systems David.Smithsolarenergy.com No

Superior Solar Systems chrisgsuperiorsolar.com No

Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. jmartz@svec-coop.com No

Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC912 jmartz@svec-coop.com Yes

Suzanne Brownless sbrownless@comcast.net No

Suzlon usa@suzlon.com No

SWA of Palm Beach County mcbnmerswa.org No

SWPA Inc. mwade@swpa.ag No

TAP.?. info@tappwater.org No

T8 Lighting Inc. t8lightingcorncast.net No

Tallahassee Green Party oogllOl@aol.com No

Tamarac Energy, Inc. ssshortlidge@haleyaldrich.com No

TAMARACK ENERGY, INC. COrvedalTamarackEnergy.com No
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Taml Electric Comnny E1806 Regdeptecoenergy.com Yes

Tampa Electric Company1 saabuchontecoenergy.com No

Tampa Electric Company 2 jvsrnoIenskitecoenergy.com No

Tampa Electric Company, Regulatory Affairs

TECO I

regdept@tecoenergy.com No

htbryant@tecoenergy.com No

TECO 2 wwcaldweIItecoenergy.com No

TECO 3 wjstiles@tecoenergy.com No

TECO 4 wrashburn@tecoenergy.com No

TECO 5 tmgsvcs&adrninttecoenergy.com No

TECO 6 . rashireling@tecoenergy.com No

TECO 7 torichardsonecoenergy.com No

TECO 8 sabreuecoenergy.com No

Telogia Power david.hill3@comcast.net No

The Advocacy Group at Tew Cardenas, LLC sarah.buskJtaglobby.com No

The Corporation for Future Resources dglickd@pipeline. corn Yes

The Regulatory Assistance Project rapwayne@aol.com No

The Vote Solar Initiative gwen@votesolar.corn No

Thomas J. Sutton tnsutton@yahoo.com No

Todd Bohrrnann tabohnnann@comcast.net No

Tommy Carroll tcarrollswjra.ag No

Tony Wetlin tony.fla@knology.net No

Town of Havana hmgrrnchsicom No

Town of Havana EM860 hmgrrnchsi.com Yes

Treasure Coast AlA dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No

Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of

Archit

dnmoulton@bellsouth.net No

Tri-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. rbass@tcec.com No

Tn-County Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC914 jhacken@tcec.com Yes

U.S. Department of Energy, CHP Center SE keith mcallister@ncsu.edu No

UF-IFAS acwilkie@utedu No

Union of Concemed Scientists . jdeyette@ucsusa.org No

Universal Orlando Resort . davidwinslow@universalorlando.com No

Utilities Commission EM872 rrodi@ucnsb.org Yes

Utilities Commission, City ofNew Smyrna Beach rrodi@ucnsb.org No

Utility Board of the City ofKey West Jack.Wetzler@KeysEnergy.com Yes

Vcrizon davidchristian@yerizon.com No

Vista Energy Group, Inc. abumbera@vistaenergygroup.corn Yes

Waste Energy Solutions jmax905475@aol.com No

Weldon-Dean Associates jdeanweldon-dean.com No

West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. * rdunawaywesti1orida.coop No

West Florida Electric Cooperative Association, Inc. EC915 rdunaway@westflorida.coop Yes

Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. I fferraro@wm.com No

Wheelabrator Technologies, Inc. 2 pjeffwm.com No

Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No

Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, Inc. EC9 16 bbrown@wrec.net Yes

World Energy Alternatives, LLC Joem@worldenergy.net No

Young Law Firm jlavia@yvlaw.net No

Young Van Assenderp 1 swrigbtyvlaw.net No

Young Van Assenderp 2 tguallsyvlaw.net No

Young, van Assenderp, PA. RYoung@yvlaw.net Yes
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Page 1 of 1 

Subject: 

Attachments: CCS Form 080503-El-00001 -005.pdf 
Proposed Changes to Form 080503-El-00001 

Docket Number 080503-E1 - Form Number 080503-€1-00001-005 

Establishment o f  rule on renewable portfolio standard. 

Change in appointment - Day 1 of a 1-day Hearing - Tentative - 12/03/2008 - 9:30 a.m.- 
5:OO p.m. - in Tallahassee - Room E-148 - Involving All  Commissioners 

Change in appointment status 
From Tentative t o  Firm 
Change in appointment event 
From Hearing t o  Commissioner Workshop 

Attached is a Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice (CSRA) in the referenced docket. I f  
you have any questions regarding the form, please contact Sandy Simmons a t  413-6008. 

10/20/2008 



Case SchedulinsdRescheduling Advice 

Remarks' 

Last Revised 10/20/2008 at 11:47 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

Commissioner Rule Development Workshop 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact - Mark Futrell 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 

Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 

Docket Number: 080503-E1 -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard. 

1. Schedule Information 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Hearing 
Officers 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00001-005 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 
Attachments: RPS workshop advisory - Tropical Storm Fay.doc 

Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you 
FPSC, CLK - C0RRES"L)ENCE 
~dmhisbnthw-Parth-Cowmer 
DOCUMENTNO. Ob772-O$ 
DISTRIBUTION 

8/20/2008 



Advisory on Potential Impact of Tropical Storm Fay 

Establishment of Rule on Renewable Portfolio Standard 
Docket No. 080503-E1 

Florida Public Service Commission Staff Rule Development Workshop 
on Renewable Portfolio Standard 

August 20,2008 
9:30 a.m. - 5:00 p.m. 

Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 148,4075 Esplanade Way 

Tallahassee, Florida 

The following is information on the potential impact of Tropical Storm Fay on the August 20, 
2008 Renewable Portfolio Standard (RPS) rule development workshop. 

If state office buildinzs are open on August 20, 2008, the workshop will be held as scheduled, 
hut will he continued on Aups t  26. 2008 at 9:30 a.m. If vou are unable to attend hut wish to 
provide comments by phone duriilg th? Atisiist 20 workshop, dial: (SSS) 808-6959; confcrcncc 
code 4136261. This phone line should only be used for those who wish to speak Otliet ixii~ties 
unable to attend may monitor the workshop through the Commission's website: 
htt1>:!/\4~ww. floridapsc .coin~ayendas~scliedui~~iieariiigs.asn~. 

As mentioned above, the August 20th workshop will be continued and re-convened at 9:30 a.m. 
on August 26, 2008 in room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, for further comment and 
discussion of the draft RPS nile. Transcripts of the workshop will he available on the 
Commission's website. 

If inclement weather forces the closure of state office buildings in Tallahassee, the workshop will 
be cancelled and convened on a future date which will be noticed by the Commission. 

Please access the Commission's website for the most current status of the August 20, 2008, RPS 
rule development workshop. 

If you liave questions. roniacl Sanraniiw (Cihula. w i i v i l ; + 8 , t , t w ,  . IPICV $ 8  ( I .  (11 . i ~ ~ t l v  Hal-i(>\v. 
Lhari ( ' "~~:p~c_y. ia i~~,~l ,u~; .  



Commission Clerk 

From: System AdininisIrator 
To: ron@scalzodevelopment.com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, August 20.2008 3:35 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID  = 247720) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: '~nh-"lio n 
ron@scalzodevelopment.com on 8/20/2008 3:35 PM 

Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please retry or contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7> 

1 
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a a z L  Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Attachments: RPS workshop advisory - Tropical Storm Fay.doc 

I_ -- 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE 
&Admi"live-hrtka-Co"er 
DOCUMENT NO. ob772-oS 
DISTRIBUTION 

8il 812008 



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

If state office buildings are open on August 20, 2008, the workshop will be held as scheduled, 
but will be continued on August 26, 2008 at 9:30 a.m. If you are unable to attend but wish to 
provide comments by phone during the August 20 workshop, dial: (888) 508-6959; conference 
code 4136261. This phone line should only be used for those who w i s h  to speak. Other parties 
unable to attend may monitor the workshop through the Commission's website: 
- I i t t r , : i i w \ ~ ~ \ ~ ~ . i l r ~ ~ ~ ~ a p s c  .coin/a~endas~scliedulc~lieari 11gs.a.a. 

As mentioned above, the August 20th workshop will be continued and re-convened at 9:30 a.m. 
on August 26, 2008 in room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, for further comment and 
discussion of the draft RPS rule. Transcripts of the workshop will be available on the 
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

It" you have questions. contact Samantlia Cibula: wiv i icv : t  !>w \ * ~ ~ ~ t ~ '  17  LIS o r  Judy Harlow: 
., l ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l ~ ~ ! ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ ~ ! . ~ ~  i.Iuls. 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
webmaster@montenayonyx.com 
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

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

webmaster@montenayonyx.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0~ 
fails, contact your administrator. 

I 

ail  i '5s ar I .  If that 

dow 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

S y s t e m  Adrimstrator 
fecabill@earthlink.net 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

fecabill@earthlink.net on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient’s email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;S50 fecabill@earthlink.net ... User account is unavailable> 

1 



Commission Clerk M &%i bi6 h i hw- tikhl S 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
clambert@mpshq.com 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service commission (Email ID  = 247720) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

clambert@mpshq.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
There was a SMTF' communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.R.us #S.5.0 smtp;SSO No such user (clambert@mpshq.com)> 

1 



Commission Clerk Lake b w h ,  R 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

U 
System Admiriistrator 
jcooper@lakecountyfl.com 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 247720) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

jcooper@lakecount@.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<maii.pw.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available jcooper@lakecount$l.com> 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 247720) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;S01 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionUerk@psc.state,fl,us> to 

<krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3> 

1 



Commission Clerk FL S~ateCi!? 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adininistrator 
bstuart@flsenate.gov 
Monday, August 18.2008 3:08 PM 
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

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

bstuart@flsenate.gov on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator, 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us n5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to 

<bstuart@flsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.3> 

1 



Commission Clerk SAGE 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrniriistrator 
wilson@cleanenergy.com 
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

wilson@cleanenergy.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us n5.7.1 smtp;SS4 5.7.1 <wilson@cleanenergy.com>: Relay access denied> 

1 



. -  
Commission Clerk C i h  df Lake Wo& UIIIJ~ '6 

U 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systern Adrriinistrator 
sfaried@lakeworth.org 
Monday, August 18.2008 3:08 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Publlc Service Commlssion (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 247720) 

The following recipient(5) could not be reached: 

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient diredy to 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown> 
find out the corred address. 



Commission Clerk XREC 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrriiriisirator 
jkeyes@wsgr.com 
Monday, August 18.2008 3:08 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the Intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 247720) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

jkeyes@wsgr.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com> 

1 



Commission Clerk ~ i c l  WaQner 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

- 
System Adrrrir)istrator 
dwagnerl967@clf.rr.com 
Monday, August  18,2008 3:08 PM 
Undeliverable: O r d e r  or Not ice  issued by t h e  Public Serv ice  Commission (Emai l  ID = 247720) 

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

dwagnerl967@clf.rr.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the em: 

<mail.psc.state.R.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

d ohc 

jdress and retry. If ia t  

1 



Commission Clerk CFZnhh ‘6. ThG. 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
hclilly@cfiel.com 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the  Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

m e  following recipient($ could not be reached: 

hclilly@cfiel.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retw. If that 

cmail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk Clem bfcu ~ o Q  
From: System Adnuncstrator 
To: MSinclair@cleangroup.org 
Sent: Mondav. Auaust 18.2008 3:08 PM 

U d  I 

Subject: Undeli;erabk: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

m e  following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

MSinclair@cleangroup.org on 8/18/2008 3108 PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Comain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. I f  that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk FDFP cz) 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrriirilstraior 
yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us 
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

yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<tlhexsprotZ.Roridadep.net #5.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

done 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

U 
Systerri Admiriistrator 
daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:OB PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 247720) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

SUbJea: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commlsslon (Email ID = 247720) 
Sent: 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 

n e  following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

daniel.hedrich@dms.mflorida.com on 6/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

find out the correct address. 
<SVCSEM861810.services.ds.state.tl.us #5.1.1> 



Commission Clerk JEA (b) 
From: System Adnrinistraior 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emall I D  = 247720) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

worljaA@jea.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl,us #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to <worljaA@jea.com>> 

1 



Commission Clerk WLU9 
From: Systern Adiiiiiiislralor 
To: joseph-mann@fpI.com 
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

joseph-mann@fpl.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the 

find out the correct address. 
nail address, contact the recipiei 

~ ~~~ 

<goxngM.fplu.fpl.com #5.1.1 X-Notes; User joseph-mann (ioseph-mann@fpl.com) not Ii sted in Domino Directory > 

rectly to 

1 



Mail Delivery System [bounce@airtricity comj 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

Commission Clerk Ai rhcitrl 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: ATT282273.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
247720) 

q 
AlT282273.t Order or 
xt (299 B) :e issued by tt 

The f o l l o w i n g  message t o  <US-info@airtricity.com, was 
u n d e l i v e r a b l e .  
The reason f o r  t h e  problem: 
5 . 1 . 1  - Bad d e s t i n a t i o n  ema i l  address ' r e j e c t '  

1 



Commission Clerk KI bn T 13arsn6 
From: System Administrator 
To: Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Monday, August 18,2008 3:09 PM 
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

Ipetenon@kitsonpartners.com on 8/18/2008 3:08 PM 
You do not have permission to Send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
cPHOST017.kitson.intermedia.net #5.7.1> 

1 



Commission Clerk T&"2 Ekc. Co. Ci-) 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Postmaster 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:08 PM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery Notification <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com> 

Attachments: ATT282320.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Ssrvice Commission (Email ID = 
247720) 

y 
AlT282320.t Order or 
xt (272 6) :e issued by tt 

This i s  a delivery status notificatio11, automatically generated by 
MTA ybor-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Mon, 18 Aug 2008  15:07:53 -0400 Regarding recipient(s) 
: saabuchon@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message could not be delivered to 
domain ctecoenergy.com> .Failed while initiating the protocol, 
<[('saabuchon@tecoenergy.com', 550, 'NO such recipient')]> MTA Response : 5 5 0  The original 
message headers are included as attachment. 

1 



Commission Clerk 3Uz ld f l  
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systeni Administrator 
usa@suzlon.com 
Monday, August 18,2008 3:11 PM 
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

usa@suzlon.com on 8/18/2008 3:31 PM 
The e-mail system was unable to deliver the message, but did not report a specific reason. Check the address and try again. I f  it still fails, 

contact your system administrator. 
.< emaill.surlon.com #5.0.0 X-Symantec-Mail-Security; host 10.102.4.203[10.102.4.2031 said: 550 usa@suzlon.com ... No such u5er (in reply 

to RCPT TO command)> 

1 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 06861-08.pdf 

______lll___ a$a S o l  .- 

Friday, August 08,2008 1 :40 PM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 174139) 

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

DOCUMENTNO. 06777 -0 8 
DISTRIBUTION: 

8/8/2008 



- 
FIELD VALl lE  

Official Pdrty of Record No 
MCD Group No 
Company Code 
Name of Party Smurfit-Stone (3) 
Attention Mike Branch 
Address Line I 
A , iArocc  I ,ne 7 

~~ 

ci ty  I 
State 
~~ 

Fax 
Email Address 
Alphabetize By 
Represents 
Represented By 

Zip Code I 
Phone I 1 904-277-5824 
Phrrne 7 I 

- A n 
mbranch@smt!fi$com par {@ c- s w d  
SMURFIT-STONE (3) 

Counties I 
Added 
Last Modified 

I 07/25/2008 I lO:19 a.m. 1 Kimberley Pena 
1 07/25/2008 I 10:19 a.m. 1 Kimberley Pena 

I 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administralor 
mbranch@smufit.com 
Friday, August 08, 2008 1:19 PM 
Undeliverable. Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

mbranch@smufit.com on 8/8/2008 1:19 PM 
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please reby or contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7> 

1 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANI 
CODE 

Smurfit-Stone (3) I 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
M.4STER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

mbranch@smurfit.com I No 



..**. 1 CLK Official Filing""~811812008 202  PM 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mary Diskerud 
Monday, August 18,2008 2:OZ PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/18/2008 1:50:00 PM 
Docket Number: 080503-El - u  
Filename / Path: RPS Workshop Advisory - Tropical Storm Fay.doc 

Copied to gcorders. Distribution to everyone on the contact list in the docket file. 

F P S  CLK - CORRESPONDENCE I 



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

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply 

Thank you 

8/18/2008 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Capitol Energy 
Catapult Capital 

Central Florida Electric Cooperative (2) 
Central Florida Electrlc ~ _ _ _ _ _ ~ ~  Cooperative ( I )  

Central Florida Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

jpaul@capitolenergy.net No 
pvoghel@catapultcompany.coT No 

jrobson@cfec.com No 
jennifer@cfec.com . . ~. No 

EC901 jrobson@cfec.com Yes 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 
- 

PARTY COMPANY 
N A M E  CODE 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

City of Vero Beach 
City of Vero Beach 
City of Wauchula 
City of Wauchula 
City of Winter Park Electric Utility 

Jlee@covb.org No 
EM880 JLee@covb.org Yes 

braddock@cityofwauchula.com No 
EM881 braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes 

~~~~~~ EM885 jwarren@!cityofwinterparka~--~-. y e s  
City of Winter Park Electric Utility (I) dmcbnde@cityofwinteIpark.org No 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 
- 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

COMPANY EMAIL PARTY 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Pritwd "11 811 812008 i l l  2.29.43 PM 

3 



COMPANY 
CODE 

PARTY 
NAME 

FLASEIA Sola,-Fit I 
~ ~~ 

Florida Alliance for a Clean Environment La]  I iance4c1eanfl@aoI .~ ~ ~~ .com [ No .. 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

.. ~~~ ~ 

/Ida Atlantic University 1 rdrtscol(Noe tau edu 1 No I I ~~ 

Florida Atlantic University ( I )  

Florida Cable Telecommunications Association, Inc. 
Florida Chamber 

Florida Building & Construction Trades Council 
N! -~ Lemanski@Fdu.edu 

floridabuildinglrddrs~~~otn~dil.com Y C S  

dkonuch@fcta.com Yes 
ababington@flchamber.com No 

Florida Chamber OfCommerce 
Florida City Gas 
Florida City Gas 
Florida Crystals ( I )  
Florida Crystds(Z, 
Florida Department of Agriculture & Consumer 

jbonfanti@flchamber.com No 

rsicre@aglresources.com No 
No jkrog@ssd.com 

gus cepero@loridacrystals.com No 
levensj@doacs.state.fl.us No 

cbermude@aglresources.com Yes 

.~ 



FLOlUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

I I I ADDRESS 

x d a  Renewable Energy Association info@cleanenergy.org No 
Florida Renewable Energy Producers Association michael@tloridaenergyproducers.com No 
Flonda Solar Energy Center Young@fsec.ucf.edu Yes 
Florida Solar Energy Industries Association bruce@flaseia.org Yes 
Flonda Solar Energy Rcscarch and Education cmkettles@cfl.n.com No 

PARTY 
h A M E  

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education I cmkertles@cfl.rr.com 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Yes 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I I 

Florida Pulp and Paper Association I rstewart@fppaea.org I No 
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council I abrownafrcc com I Yes I 

p .coni - 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

Gulf Coast Electric Coop 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME CODE ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

Piinled "11 8/18/2008 i l l  2.2'1.43 PM 

7 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

LMAlL 
ADDRESS 

! Progress Energy ( I  2) ,-A- I wn I 

ohn.burnett@pgnmai i .com I No 
steinapgnmai I.com I No 

~~ 

nmail.com I 

hiiuitii-Sloiie ( 2 )  
Smurfit-Stone (3) mbranch@smu 
Socore Energy jones@socoreenere 

Solar Electric Power COT. chenge 
Soil and Water Engineering Technology, Inc. c 



I t,u AdVoCdCy Gluup a1 lev. Lardmaa, LLL 
The Corporation for Future Resources 
The Regulatory Assistance Project 
The Vote Solar Initiative 
- TholpaS_ISutton 

Todd ~ ~ Bohrmann ~~~~~~ ~. 

saiah.buah~iagiobby.com iuu 
dglickd@pipeline.com Yes 
rapwayne@aol.com No 
gwen@votesolar.com No 
tnsutton(@yahoo.com No 

N O  tabohrmann~~comcast.ne1 .~ __  ~~~ ~. 
Tommy Carroll tcarroll@swpa.ag No 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

Tony Wetlin 
Town of Havana 
Town of Havana 
Treasure Coast AIA 
Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of 

r-- 
DIRECTORY 

tony.fla@knology.net No 
hmgr@mchsr.com No 

EM860 hmgr@mchsi.com Yes 
dnmoulton~bellsouth.net No 
dnmoulton@bel Isouth.net No 

PARTY 
NAME 

I I 
COMPANY 

CODE 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER I COMMlSSlON 

10 



8002/92/8 



Case SchedulindReschedulinP Advice 
Last Revised 08/18/2008 at 11:lO a.m. 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel 
Commissioner Argenziano 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 
Executive Director Regulatory Compliance 
Public Information Officer ServicdSafety/Consumer Asst. 

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

Commissioners Hexing Staff Commissioners Hearing Staff Hearing 
Officers 

ALL I C T  I E D  I d  
X I  I X 

ALL ICT IED I M ~ A G  I S K  

Prehearing Commissioners Commissioners 
Officer 

CT ED MMAG CT ED M AG SK ADM 

RPS workshop continued to 8/26/08 (to convene 8/20/08). 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00002-002 



CLK Ofnclal Flllng****8/6/2008 %42 AM ...*. 
Matllda Sanders 

From: 
Sent 

Mary Diskerud 
Wednesday, August 06,2006 9:39 AM 

To: CLK - Orders / Notices mc, CLK - coRREspoNDwcE 
& M d m i O t n ~ - P 8 r t k a - C ~ U  Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 8/6/2008 9:39:00 AM DOWMENT NO. 06772- 0% 
MS?RIBUTION Docket Number: 080503-El 

Filename / Path: 17400 Renewable Portfolio Notice cm.doc 

Copied to gcorders 

4bb emai \d  



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY EMAIL 
NAME ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

. . .. .... ~. . - ~~. 

I 



I FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 1 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

City of Wauchula 
City of Wauchula EM881 
City of Winter Park Electric Utility EM885 

City of Winter Park Electric Utility (2) 

Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. ( I )  
. Clay .~ Electric Cooperative. lnc. ~~~~ ~ . ECYK ~ ~~ ~~ 

PARTY 
NANlE 

braddock@cityotwauchula.com No 
braddock@cityofwauchula.com Yes 

Yes jwarren@cityofwinterpark.org 
dmcbride@cityofwinterpark.org No 
Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com- , No 

hdyal@clayelectric.com No 
~ s e r v i c e ( r ~ c l a y e l e c l r ~ c ~ ~ 1  ~~~~~~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ . YCS . . 

COMPANY MASTER 
COklMlSSlON 
DIRECTORY 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 



FLORJDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAII. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET n x n m  

L 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (2) bwilson@clayelectric.com No 
Clay Electric Cooperative, Inc. (3) cbryan@clayelectric.com No 
Clean Energy Group MSinclair@,cleangroup.org No 
Commercial Solar Paneling r l  . kanter@comcast .net No 
Committee on Utilities &Telecommunications cochran.keating@,myfloridahouse.gov Yes 
Council for Sustainable FL, Collins Ctr for Public tcenter@collinscenter.org No 

PARTY 
NAME 

DEP 
DEP, FL Energy Office 
DeparImentofEnvironmPnfnl Protection ( I )  
Department of Environmental Protection (2) 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Brenda.Buchan@dep.state.fl.us No 
jim.tatum@dep.state.fl.us No 

No 
julie.ferris@dep.state.fl.us No 

~~~~~ _ _ ~  ~ michael.sole@,dep.state.fl.us 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

ta t  bpaniel lechnologies 
FAU 
FDACS 
FDEP( l )  
FDEP (2) 

~~ 

FDEP .. (3) ~~~ ~~ ~ ~~~~~~ ~ ~ 

IN 
MASTER 

(‘OhlMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

david.kopans@latspaniel.com N O  

ccoley@,fau.edu No 
scottra@doacs.state.fl.us No 
Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fl.us No 

No 
N o  

yi.zhi~dep.state.fl.us ___ ~~~ ~~. 
c!ndy.phillips(i~dcp.sratc11.us ~ ~ ~~ ~ 

!Management larry.george@dep.state. fl.us 
G.myflorida.com 

No 
No 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 - I I I ADDRESS 

t loriaa Power and Light ( 2 )  
Florida Public Utilities Company ( I )  
Florida Public Utilities Company (2) 
Florida Pulp and Paper Association 
Florida Reliablity Coordinating Council 

PART> 
NAME 

dennis brandt(g!pl.com lU0 
jpetty@fpuc.com No 
mcutshaw@fpuc.com No 
rstewan@fppaea.org N u  
abrown@)frcc.com Yes . 

COMPANY 
COVE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COM\IISSION 
I DIRECTORY I 

FGT 



FLOIUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

Florida Solar Energy Industries Association 

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education 

Florida Solar Energy Research and Education 
Foundation 

I I I ADDRESS 

bruce@flaseia.org Y cs 

cmkettlcs@cfl.rr.com Yes 

cmketlles@cfl.rr.com No 

PARTY 
NAME 

Foundation 
Florida Solar Innovators 
FMEA 

COMPANY I CODE 1 

randybcan@floridasolarinnovators.com I No 
dpn nh+.nsninifmnr rnm I hl^ 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I IN 

FPL (6)  SC 

FPL (7) m 
FPL (8) 
FPL (9) 

McGchcc@gladcscc.com 
MCastille@comcast.net I No I *,. 

IY"  

No 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSI‘EM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAME ADDRESS 

tciihishi P n w r  Swtcms (\?ind Encrrv) 

~~~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~~~~~~~~~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~ ~ .<a* , ~ ~ ~ , , ~ , ” ~ ~ . ~ . ” . ~ ~ , ~ ,  ~~~~ ~~~ . .. ~~.~ 
osaic, SWA, Tampa, FICA rich%i+&!.com ~ . . . ~~ I _ N P - ~ ~ - - ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ .  



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
NAhlE ADDRESS COMMISSION 

DIRECTORY 

REA lntemational LLC 
REA lntemational LLC 

christupherschounover@gmail .com Yes 
amaguireerea-intl .com Yes 



CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY COMPANY EMAlL 
NAME ADDRESS 

scan.stafford@,ssd.com 



I 

~ 5 estatcsolarpower.com 
SunworKs : 
Superior Solar Systems I cnris~suprr iorwlarcom I 
Suwannee Valley Electric Cooperative, Inc. 

- 
larenergy.com 

I jmariz@svcc-coop.com 
I 

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EM AIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

No 
No 
No 
No 
Yes 

PARTY 
NAME 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

r0MI”IISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I I dnmoulton@bcIlsouth.net Treasure Coast Chapter of the American Institute of 
j No 

No 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSI'EM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY 
NAME 

1 I ADDRESS 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

DIRECTORY 
roiMiwssioN 

10 





C l i W l  Rn lilrl I\< 
Department of Agriculture and Consumer Sewices 
Florida Democratic Party 
Florida Depament of Environmental Protection 

Wednesday, Aug 06, 2008 11:34 AM 



Wednesday, Aug 06,2008 11:34 AM 



Mink 6 Mink Inc 
Office of Public Counsel 
F E Wlth M5E Power Systems Inc 

.: S t M L  :t,b;A .I:.< I . . ,  .3cil;,.. II,,.,:," ... zlc;;:.it C"S ... - 
. . . . . . . . . .  . . . . . . .- . . . . . . . . . .. . . . . . . -. . <<.-. l l . : S n i I  , .. G- ?, 

Wednesday. Aug 06,2008 11:35 AM 



I 1 ,  

Wednesday. Aug 06.2008 11:35 AM 



..... 

B e g i n  Printing Frem 1 cf20- 

s tat  :,.L;* - I : '<  .., ~ C ' , , C l l . , ! , . , . , . ,  2:uLl.cta;;5. , ,  .. . . . . . .. . .. . . . .. . . . . .. . . . . . . . . 
3 ; ' '  

Wednesday, Aug 06. 2008 11:35 AM 



I I i  

Wednesday, Aug 06.2008 11:35 AM 



Republican Paw of Florida 
Senate Office Building 

Wednesday. Aug 06, 2008 11:35AM 

~ 



Commission Clerk f a m a  el& c c o t n D 2 D l l  Cr )  
I I I 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

" 
done Poslmdster 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 11.35 AM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery Notification <saabuchon@tecoenergy corn> 

ATT285815.1~1; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
793034) 

M 
AlT285815.t Order or 
xt (271 B) :e issued by tt 

This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by 
MTA eva-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Wed, 06 Aug 2008 11:34:56 -0400 Regarding recipient(s) 
: saabuchon@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message could not be delivered to 
domain <tecoenergy.com> .Failed while initiating the protocol. 
<[('saabuchon@tecoenergy.com', 550, 'No such recipient')]> MTA Response : 5 5 0  The original 
message headers are included as attachment. 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Admnistrator 
daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com 
Wednesday, August 06.2008 11:36 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. bo OtheP COhf-ad 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com on 8/6/2006 11% AM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<SVCSEM861810.services.ds.state.fl.us #5.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk kkon pameb 
I 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syslem Admiiiislraloi 
Ipeterson@kitsonpartners.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

ho other conkad Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

Ipeterson@kitsonpartnen.com on 8/6/2008 11:35 AM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator 
<PHOST017.kihon.intermedia.net #5.7.1> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: Mall Delivery System [ M A I L E K - D A E M O N ~ , ~ I ~ I I O ~ Z . ~ I ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ . ~ I I . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ]  
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

no other m+d- 

Delivery Undelivered 
port.txt (545 bage Headers. 

This is the mail system at host mail012.bisx.prod.on.blackberry. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's attached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmaster> 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mall system 

<knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32 [172.20.128.321 said: 550 
5.2.1 <knowb@nextel.blackberry.net> . . .  Mailbox disabled for this recipient 
(in reply to RCPT TO command) 

1 



Commission Clerk FVEP c a  
From: System Adininisiralor 
To: yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. done 
bailed O Y / O + ~  Subject: 

Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
Order or Notice issued by the Public Setvice Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

yi.zhi@dep.state.R.us on 8/6/2008 11:35 AM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was Sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<tlhexsprot2.floridadep.net #5.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk David NSqher  " 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systei I I A d l m  usirator 
dwagnerl967@clf.rr.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11:35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. ol one 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient(s1 could not be reached: 

dwagnerl967@clf.rr.com on 6/6/2008 11:34 AM 
The destination Server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that 

fails, contact your administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 

1 



Commission Clerk T-LSW& CZS 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systelli A~l i l l l i ls~latol  
bstuart@flsenate.gov 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11:35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. MO other antad- 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2006 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

bstuart@flsenate.gov on 8/6/2006 11:34 AM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state.fi.us> to 

<bstuart@flsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.3> 

1 



Commission Clerk 3E-A c o  
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syslarn Adi*iinistraior 
worljaA@jea.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients. 

subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

worijaA@jea.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator 
<maii.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to <worijaA@jea.com>> 

1 



Commission Clerk Clean Encwu h U ( 0  
I 

From: Systaii~i Aui 1 / 1 1  ilsttatoi 
To: MSinclair@cleangroup.org 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the Intended recipients. 

SUbJea: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

MSinciair@cleangroup.org on 8/6/2008 1134 AM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please venfy the email address and retw. If that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk prirtrlu~ 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Mdil Delivei y System [boui~ce@artrlcity ~ o i i i ]  
Wednesday, August 06.2008 11 35 AM 
Commission Clerk 
Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

Attachments: ATT285620.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 
793034) 

M 
AlT285620.t Order or 
xt (299 B) :e issued by tt 

The following message to <US-info@airtricity.com> was 
undeliverable. 
The reason for the problem: 
5.1.1 - Bad destination email address ,rejectq 

1 



Commission Clerk SA a 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systerii Adiiiinisltdlor 
wilson@cleanenergy.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Not ice  issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 793034) 

The following recipient(5) could not be reached: 

wilson@cleanenergy.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator 
<mail.pSC.state.R.us #S.7.1 smtp;554 5.7.1 <wilson@cleanenergy.com>: Relay acces denied> 

1 



Commission Clerk GF. &rldus)n6, xnnc 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysleiii Adirrinisiraiw- 
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

hclilly@del.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS) Please verify the emaii address and retry. I f  that 

fails, contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 

1 



Commission Clerk 3- R E G  
Froin. 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systerii Adiiiirristraur 
jkeyes@wsgr.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. no ahwcanbcl. 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

jkeyes@wsgr.com on 8/6/2006 11:34 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com> 

1 



From. Systeiii Adinirristtator 
To: krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us; vickers.rob@leg.state.fl.us 
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

krasovsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;S01 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionClerk@psc.state,fl,us> to 

<krasovsky.greg@ieg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3> 

vickers.rob@leg.state.R.us on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.pw.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;S01 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionCierk@psc.state.R.us> to 

<vickers.rob@ieg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3> 

1 



Commission Clerk Mksubishj Vower Siidems 
- 

From: Sysiarii Adriiiiiistralor 
To: clambert@mpshq.com 
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

Subjed: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 793034) 

The following recipienqs) could not be reached: 

clambert@mpshq.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #S.S.O smtp;550 No such user (clambert@mpshq.com)> 

1 



From: Sysleni Adininislratoc 
To: fecabill@earthlink.net 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by t h e  Public Service C o m m i s s i o n  (Emai l  ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. Y)O 6;tkerm+acS 
'I rrfDwnati 0 VI Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

fecabill@earthlink.net on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator, 
<mail.psc.state.tl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 fecabill@earthlink.net ... User account is unavailable> 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

S y s t e m  Administratot 
sfaried@lakeworth.org 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :35 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Not ice  issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. VlO 0.thep eOhbd 
Sublea: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

sfaried@lakewotth.org on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
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



Commission Clerk Lakc County, FL 
V 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrninistralor 
jcooper@lakecountyfl.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11:34 AM 
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

jcooper@lakecountyfl.com on 8/6/2006 11:34 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator, 
<mail.psc.state.tl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available jcooper@lakecountyfl.com> 

1 



Commission Clerk AI1 Source EhF,mu,  Snc. 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syste111 Adll l l l i lstl atui 
jvalent@allsourceenergy.com 
Wednesday, August 06.2008 11:34 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 00 o%er canfad- 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email ID  = 793034) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

jvalent@allsourceenergy.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.pw.state.R.us #5.5.0 smtp;SSO relaying denied for <jvaient@allwurceenergy.com>> 

1 



Commission Clerk ManSmau hwtr (&o. 
I 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

0 
System Adrniriisti-aior 
webmaster@montenayon yx.com 
Wednesday, August 06,2008 11 :34 AM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. dohe 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 793034) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

webmaster~montenayonr*.com on 8/6/2008 11:34 AM 
The destination sewer for this recipient muld not be found in Domain Name Sewice (DNS). Please verify the email address and reby I f  that 

fails, contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.tl.us #5.4.0> 

1 



Page 1 of 1 

Commission Clerk .-____-._. ps\1’ o@73i -08 ____--- 
From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 06739-08.pdf 

Friday, August 01, 2008 1244 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying. please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply, 

Thank you. 

8/4/2008 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

DOCKET NO. 080503-E1 

IN RE: ESTABLISHMENT OF RULE ON RENEWABLE PORTFOLIO STANDARD 

NOTICE OF STAFF TECHNICAL MEETING 

T O  ALL INTERESTED PERSONS 

ISSUED: August 1.2008 

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 120.54, Florida Statutes, that the Florida 
Public Service Cornmissiorr will conduct an informal staff rnccting iu wliitih ali persons are 
invited at thc following time and place: 

Florida Public Service Commission 
Friday, August 15,2008 - 9:30 a.m. 
Betty Easley Conference Center 
Room 140,4075 Esplanade Way 
Tallahassee, Florida 

This technical meeting will address M e r  responses to the Commission’s data request 
for information on renewable energy resources. Section 366.92, Florida Statutes, requires the 
Commission to submit a Renewable Portfolio Standard rule to the Legislature by February 1, 
2009. As part of the rule development process, the Commission is to evaluate thc current and 
forecasted available capacity, and current and forecasted levelized cost of renewable energy 
resources through 2020. On July 14, 2008 the Commission’s staff issued to interested parties 
forms specifying the data and information needed to meet the statutory requirements. Responses 
were filed July 21, 2008, and an initial meeting was held July 25, 2008. The August 15, 2008, 
technical meeting will provide the Commission’s staff and interested parties an opportunity to 
further discuss the responses and the specific data requirements of the statute. One or more 
Commissioners may attend. For infomation on the meeting, contact Karcn Webb at (850) 413- 
G9YL (ir 

Anv person reauirine some accommodation at this workshop hccause o f  n Dhvsical 
impairwent shoula call rne Clftice of Commission t. Ierk at (x5CJ) dl3-677(I a i  Ifas! 4n n o m  prior 

Service Commission using the Florida Relay Service, which can be reached at: 1-800-955-8771 
(TDD). 

t, thr h--Gnn Am,. ~ _ l n v r ~ . -  -7.1.n 4~ h,y-;qv nr Snerrh ;m,nq;m.l rhm,.yl,4 -nntq-t th- Vn4.4- TI,,h1iP 
I I .  - 



NOTICE OF STAFF TECHNICAL MEETING 
DOCKFT WO 090503-El 
PAGE 2 

By DIRECTION of the Florida Public Service Commission, this M d a y  of Auwst, 2008. 

ANN COLE 
Commission Clerk 

( S E A L )  

CM 

. 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Syslerri Adrninrstralor rb @-wcontacY 
\nfownd-ion mbranch@smufit com 

Sunday, August 03.2008 1 42 PM 
Undeliverable Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commisslon (Email ID = 058166) 

Your m e s w e  did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2006 12:44 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 058166) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

mbranch@smufit.com on 8/3/2008 1:42 PM 
Could not deliver the message in the time limit specified. Please r e t v  or contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #4.4.7> 

1 



1 CLK Officlal Fillng****8/1/2008 Si18 AM .**** 

Matllda Sanders 

From: Mary Diskerud 
Sent: 
To: CLK -Orders I Notices 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Friday. August 01,2006 9:17 AM 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080503-El 
Filename / Path: 

61112006 9:17:00 AM 

8-15 RPS Meeting.cm.doc 

G 5  J 
Copied to gcorders 

20 faxed 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANACEMEN 1 SYSTEM 

P4RTICIPATINC EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

I 77 -. -1-1 
PARTY 
NAhIE 

COMPANY 
CODE 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COlllMlSSlON 

C 6 7 7 2  BUG-I 
I 

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING ENIAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

Cil )  "I ">La"CII"IB 1 , ui~~cllluih~.ciryutw;lucllula.cum 
I , ,mcbriae@cityofwinterpark.org 

Citv nf Wsiirhnlr EM881 1 brarldnrk~cityofwauchula.com 
tyofwinterpark.org 

k ElectriclJtility(2) ~ ~ Jwarren@cityofwinterpark.com ~ -~ 

PARTY 
NAME 

iuU 

Yes 
Yes 
No 
No 

E M A l L  
ADDRESS 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
cOnMISSIO\i 
DIRECTORY 

1 c lay  Electric Cooperative, Inc (I) I 1 hdyal(yjclayelectnc com 1 No I 



- 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION I 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY COMPANY EMAIL 
X h M E  ADDRESS 

~ 1 .l.~~i-m~erlow~hotm.il.com -_-I&-- -I 1 Failtc GroupJREC 
I i*\ iu.~"~*, lsi t i .r~. l~~"' , l i . l . iom h " 

ccoley@fau.edu No 
scottra@,doacs.state.fl.us No 
Stephen.Adams@dep.state.fl.us No 

.... ~..~.-p~~~~- yi.zhi@dejLstgegLJl- 
~ ~ ~ ~~ ~~~~ ~~~ ~~~ ~ . . cindy.phillips(rudep.state.fl.us ~~ .~ ~ . No I 

~~ ~ ~~~~~ 

1 FDEP13) 
FDEP - Air Resource Management larry.george(4dep.state.fl.us No 
FDEP - Florida Energy Office ( I )  Alexander.mack@eog.myflorida.com No 

I ' l i n lcd i lnXI I~ZOIJSa l  1 2 4 1  I X  I'M 

3 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 
I +- I 7- I ADDRESS 

PARTY 
hAZlE 

COMPANY I CODE 
EMAIL  

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMlSSlON 

I I I 



- 
FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

I PARTY COMPANY EMAII  

COMMIFCION 
DIRECTORY 

ADDUES5 

I tiull.Coast Electric Cuoprrallvr, lnc. I I barnea(qgcrc.com I Yes 
1 IIII'gcc&wdIIIc.i I,C".L",II A" 
jlmintz@southernco.com No 
sdriteno@southemco.com No 

Gulf Power (4) dashell@southernco.com No 
rhjmarti@s+hernco.com ~~ , ~~~~~ No 

Y C S  

Haddad Resource Mana ement haddadrm(+cfl.rr.com No 
Holland & Knight Law Firm jennifer.gillis@hklaw.com No 

~~~ E1804 .. ~~~~~~~~ s d r i t e n o ~ s o u ' h c r " c o n ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  . ~~. ~ ~ ~~~ ~ ~ 

I'rinlcd on XI l l20(1X at 12.41 I R  1'11 

5 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAII. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

PARTY EMAIL 
XAhlL ADDHESS 

~ ~~~~~~ 

No 
,,,,"~,"Scp"wsr.L.",,, h V  

nat@!freecleanenergy.com No 
susanglickman@!verizon.net No 
han@nawindpower.com No 

Mosaic, ... SWA, ~ ~ Tampa, FICA , ~ ~ . ~ ~ ~ I ~ ~ ~ ~ . . .. I !ichzamk~@a!?!:com~ I .. ~~~~~ ~~ I 

, ~ ~ gcavro_s@worldnet.att.net ~~ ~~ ~~ ~~ . No ~ 
~~ 

NREL Electric Svstems Center I )  ~ ~ ~~ Thomas ~~~~ Basso@NREL:gov ~~ ~ ~~~ 0~- ~ 

NREL Electric S stems Center (2) Michael Coddington(4nrel.gov No 



7 FLOFUDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

t -  
PARTY 
IYAhIE 

COMPANY I CODE 1 E M A I L  
ADDRESS 

m ADDRESS 

chrialuphrrachoonovcl @ g n ~ ~ l . c w n  1 cs 
amaguirearea-intl.com Yes 
jennifer.albritton@disney.com No 
John.Giddens@Disney.com No 

Yes 
1 No 

John.Giddens@Dlsney:com ~~ ~ ~- ~~~ ~- ~~~~~~~~~ 

infoz(4)repp.org N O  

E M 8 8 4  
~~~~~~~ ~ 

. ~ ~ ~~ ~~ ~~~ ~ ~~ d.jones(iiiregenesispower.com ~ ~~ ~ .~~~~ ~~~ 

Regenesis Power 

KkA 1111trnaiiuiia1 LLL I 1 chrialuphrracI~oonovcl@g:lriuii.cuiii 1 cs 
REA lntemntinnal I .I .C I 2mz"i,em,e2.i",l Prim Yes 

corn No 
John.Giddens@Disney.com No 

Yes 
1 No 

~~~~ John.Giddens@Dlsney:com ~~ ~ ~- ~~~ ~- ~~~~~~~~~ 

E M 8 8 4  
~~~~~~~ ~ 

.~~~~ ~~~ 

f _I sispower.com D"na^arir D^...er 

1 Renewable Energy Policy Project infoz(4)repp.org N O  



I 
PARTI 
N A M E  

FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

I I - -- r - - * r l  - __ 
COMPANY 

~ CODE I EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

1111 

COM'IIISSION 
DIRECTORY I 1 



PARTY COMPANY EMAlL 
hA\1E ADDRESS 

1)IRECTORY 

I daiid.;i in;lon:i:.univcrjaIorlando.com 

~ ~ i - ~ ~ ~ - - , ~ ~ ~ ~ - . o , . ~ ~ ~ ~ _ _ . ~ ~ ~ ~  ~ -----,:JL? __ . ----p~-~p-d--~~~.-- d ~ l ~ c ~ s t i a n ~ v ~ r i z o n c o n ’  ~ . l  No 
dUur r iuud l i j . b  ~ , i ~ ~ i i ~ , ~ , r s i u u ~ . ~ u i i i  , I cs 

jman905475@aol.com No 
jdeanaweldon-dean.com No 
rdunaway@westflorida.coop No 

Yes 

Wheelabrator Technolo ies, Inc. 1.2) pjeff(4wm.com No 
Withlacoochce River Electric Cooperative, Inc. bbrown@wrec.net No 

EC9 - I 5  . rdunaway@westflorida.cooj. ~ _ _  -~ ~~ 

~~ fcc!!%!@i!m.corn ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~~~ ~ No ~ ~ ~~ ~ 

l’rmiL7d<>#l s . l ~ 2 0 i l H a l  12  JI I S  I’M 

9 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAII. ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080503 

P4RTY 
YAhIE 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Young Law Firm 
Young Van Assenderp (I) 
Young Van Assenderp (2) 
Young, van Assenderp, P.A 

EMAIL 
ADDRESS 

I 

I ADDRESS 
IN 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

I 
bbrown@wrec net 1 Yes 
Joem@worldenergy net 1 No 
jlavia@yvlaw.net 1 No 
swright@yvlaw.net I No 
tqualls@yvlaw.net I No 
RYoung@yvlaw.net I Yes 

10 



I i if 

Friday. Aug 01. 2008 12:42 PM 



orIda Democratic Pam/ 
orida Depament of Envronmmtal Protecuon 

Friday, Aug 01. 2008 12~42 PM 



Friday. Aug 01,2008 12.42 PM 



. 

, 

Friday. Aug 01, 2008 12:43 PM 



Friday, Aug 01, 2008 12:43 PM 



, ..I . . .  . 

.. . . , "  . . .  . (,. . .  .. . . . .:-:-s- . 

Friday, Aug 01, 2008 02:30 PM 



Friday, Aug 01, 2008 02:30 PM 
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Commission Clerk tamoa fikdric C D Y ~ D  anu C 9 

mailed ~ / o l  
d w  From: Postmaster 

Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: Delivery Notification <saabuchon@tecoenergy.com> 

Friday, August 01,2008 12:44 PM 

Attachments: ATT32058.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

k.4 
AlT32058.t~ Order or 

t (271 6) :e issued by tt 
This is a delivery status notification, automatically generated by 

MTA eva-ironmail.tecoenergy.com on Fri, 01 Aug 2008 12:44:15 -0400 Regarding recipient(s) 
: saabuchon@tecoenergy.com Delivery status : Failed. Message could not be delivered to 
domain <tecoenergy.com> .Failed while initiating the protocol. 
<[('saabuchon@tecoenergy.com'. 550, 'NO such recipient')l> MTA Response : 5 5 0  The original 
message headers are included as attachment. 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
daniel.hedrich@dms.myflorida.com 
Friday, August 01, 2008 1244 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recioients m 
Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 058166) a&& 1 flfbmajon 
The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

daniel.hednch@dms.mytlorida.com on 8/1/2008 1 2 4  PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail addrw,  or contact the recipient directly to 

~SVCSEM861810.services.ds.state.fl.us #5.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: Mail Delivery Systeni jMAILER-DAEMON~3mai l~~~.~isx.prod.oi i .~ ia~kberry j  
Sent: 
To: Commission Clerk 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Friday, August 01.2008 12:44 PM 

Undelivered Mail Returned to Sender 

Delivery report; Undelivered Message Headers 

Deliverv Undelivered 
potttxt (545 6age Headers. 

This is the mail system at host mai1002.bisx.prod.on.blackberry. 

I'm sorry to have to inform you that your message could not be delivered to one or more 
recipients. It's at.tached below. 

For further assistance, please send mail to <postmaster> 

If you do so, please include this problem report. You can delete your own text from the 
attached returned message. 

The mail system 

<knowb@nextel.blackberry.net>: host 172.20.128.32[172.20.128.321 said: 550 
5.2.1 cknowb@nextel.blackberry.net> . . .  Mailbox disabled for this recipient 
(in reply to RCPT TO command) 

1 



Commission Clerk FDEP cz3 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Ad1 I III 11s trator 

yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us Friday, August 01. 2008 1244 PM 

done 
wraj \ ed O$I Ids 

Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipienk. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emaii ID = 058166) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

yi.zhi@dep.state.fl.us on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

<tIhexsprotZ.floridadep.net #5.1.1> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: Sysrem Adriiinisirator me 
To: Sent: worljaA@jea Friday, August .com 01,2008 12:44 PM $hi asjUl /as 
Subject: Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach wine or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 058166) 
Sent: 8/1/2008 1 2 9  PM 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

worljaA@jea.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;550 5.7.1 Unable to deliver to <worljaA@jea.com>> 

1 



Commission Clerk CF &dus-frl ‘e5 .Inc. 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
hclilly@cfiel .com 
Friday. August 01.2008 12:44 PM 
Undeliverable Order or Notice issued by the Public Service C 6) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 1 2 4  PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

hclilly@cfiel.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
The deanation server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk I R E  
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

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 058166) 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

jkeyes@wsgr.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
cmail.px.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 #5.1.0 Address rejected jkeyes@wsgr.com> 

1 



Commission Clerk Payid Mfaq her 
" 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Administrator 
dwagnerl967@clf.rr.com 
Fridav. August 01.2008 12:44 PM 
Unddiverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12% PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

dwagnerl967@clf.rr.com on 8/1/2008 12% PM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk SAC E 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrninlstlator 
wilson@cleanenergy.com 
Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Com6ssion (Email ID = 058166). 

Your mesMge did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 1 2 4  PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public setvice Commission (Email I D  = 058166) 

The following recipient@) could not be reached: 

wilson@cleanenergy.com on 8/1/2008 1 2 4  PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;554 5.7.1 <wiison@cleanenergy.com>: Relay access denied> 

1 



Commission Clerk C\em Ewqy Group - 
From: Svsiarir Adiiiirristraloi I .  

To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

MSinclair@cleangroup.org 
Friday, August 01,2008 1244 PM 
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

M5inclair@cieangroup.org on 8/1/2008 12% PM 
The destination sewer for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verih/ the email address and reby. I f  that 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.4.0> 
fails, contact your administrator. 

1 



Commission Clerk mScuate (21 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adniinistrator 
bstuart@flsenate.gov 
Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Com 

a 
66) 

ihwnaSiDn Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients. 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 

The following recipient($ could not be reached: 

bstuart@flsenate.gov on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.pw.state.tl.us m.7.1 smtp;501 5.7.1 l t i s  system is not cohfigured to relay mail (r) from <CommissionUerk@px.state.fl,us> to 

<bstuart@flsenate.gov> for 207.156.28.3> 

1 



Commission Clerk 

From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Systeni Adiriirrislrator 
sfaried@lakeworth.org 
Fridav. Auaust 01.2008 12:44 PM 
Undeherable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

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

sfaried@lakeworth.org on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address. or contact the recipient directly to 

<mail.psc.state.fl.us tt5.1.1 smtp;550 5.1.1 User unknown> 
find out the correct address. 

1 



Commission Clerk MiSsUb ishi POWQ Suskm S 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adriiiiiislratoi 
clambert@mpshq.com 
Friday, August 01. 2008 1244 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:W PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Setvice Commission (Email I D  = 058166) 

The following reclptent(s) could not be reached: 

clambert@mpshq.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 No such user (clambert@mpshq.com)> 

1 



Commission Clerk Fbncle h q y  Commissio& 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Svstern Adniinisiraior 
Ic;asovsky greg@leg stale fl LS. vcIcers rob@leg slate fl us 
Fr day, ALqust 01, 2008 12 44 PM 
Und&verable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach some or ail of the intended recipients 

Subject: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 058166) 
Sent: 8/1/2008 1244  PM 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

kramvsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
You do not have permission to Send to mis recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.7.1 smtp;S01 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommisionClerk@px,state.fl.us> to 

<kramvsky.greg@leg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3> 

vicken.rob@leg.state.fl.us on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
You do not have permission to send to this recipient. For assistance, contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us nS.7.1 smtp;S01 5.7.1 This system is not configured to relay mail (r) from <CommisionClerk@psc.state.fl.us> to 

<vickers.rob@leg.state.fl.us> for 207.156.28.3> 

1 



Commission Clerk A I I  Soulze E%* 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

- 
System Adintilistrator 
jvalent@allsourceenerg y.com 
Friday, August 01,2008 12:44 PM 
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

Your message did not reach some or all of the Intended recipients. y)o $I)tcr COUbGf 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email I D  = 058166) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

jvalent@allsourceenergy.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email Sewer. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.px.state.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 relaying denied for <jvalent@allsourceenergy.com>> 

1 



, >  

Commission Clerk r=irIcrj-u 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Mail Deliveiy Syslerri ~ b o u r i ~ e ~ a i r t r i ~ i I y . ~ o i n ]  
Friday, August 01, 2008 12:44 PM 
Commission Clerk 

Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 

Attachments: ATT31987.txt; Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 058166) 

M 
AlT31987.k Order or 

t (299 B) :e issued by tt 
The following message to <US-infoQairtricity.com> was 

undeliverable. 
The reason for the problem: 
5.1.1 - Bad destination email address 'reject' 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

System Adrninistrdoi 
fecabill@earthlink net 
Friday. August 01,2008 12 44 PM 
Undeliverable Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Emai l  ID = 058166) 

\*m&.oo 

Your message did not reach some or all of the intended recipients. 

Subject: 
Sent: 8/1/2008 1 2 4  PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID  = 058166) 

The following recipient(5) could not be reached: 

fecabill@earthlink.net on 8/1/2008 12% PM 
mere was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your system administrator. 
<mail.psc.state.fl.us #5.S.O smtp;ssO fecabill@eaiihlink.net ... User account is unavailable> 

1 



Commission Clerk nllonfbvlan Pow corn. 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

dane 
wiled a8’l~1log 

Systerii Adriiiriistiator 
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
Undeliverable: Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Com’mission (EmailtD =.058166) 

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

webmaster@montenayonr*.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
The destination server for this recipient could not be found in Domain Name Service (DNS). Please verify the email address and retry. If that 

fails, contact your administrator. 
<mail.psc.state,fl.us #5.4.0> 

1 



Commission Clerk Lake bunh K 
From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

Sysiern fdiiiiiiisiraior 
jcooper@lakecountfl.com 
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

Order or Notice issued by the Public Sewice Commission (Email I D  = 058166) 

The following recipient(s) could not be reached: 

jcooper@lakecounhlfl.com on 8/1/2008 12:44 PM 
There was a SMTP communication problem with the recipient's email server. Please contact your System administrator 
<mail.pK.State.fl.us #5.5.0 smtp;550 Cannot relay. Mailbox not available jcooper@lakecounhlfl.com> 

1 



From: 
To: 
Sent: 
Subject: 

‘ J  System Administrator 
carl@diokoenergy.com 
Friday, August 01,2008 3:03 PM 
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

carl@diokoenergy.com on 8/1/2008 3:03 PM 
The e-mail account does not exist at the organization this message was sent to. Check the e-mail address, or contact the recipient directly to 

< postoffice.cfl.rr.com #5.1.1 SMTP;550 5.1.1 unknown or illegal alias: carl@diokoenergy.com> 
find out the correct address. 

1 
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Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities 
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To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar Economic Regulation 
Commissioner McMurrian General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Argenziano Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Staff Contact - Mark Futrell 
Commissioner Skop Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Compliance 

Public Information Officer Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080503-EI -- Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard. 


1. Schedule Information 

Former Date New Date Location / RoomEvent Time 

12/03/2008 Tallahassee / E-148 Commissioner Workshop 9:30 a. - 5:00 p. 

2. HearingiPrehearing Assignment Information 

Current Assignments Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing Staff 
Exam. 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLlcT ED MM AG ISK 

xl I 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 
v 

Remarks: Commissioner Rule Development Workshop 

PSC/CHM 8 (09/2005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-0000I-005 

--_...._-_. 



". " 
Case ~cheduling/Rescheduling advice 

Last Revised 08/18/2008 at 11:10 a.m. Page 1 of1 

To: Deputy Executive Director Commissioner Edgar 
General Counsel Commissioner McMurrian 
Strategic Analysis & Gov. Affairs Commissioner Argenziano 
Commission Clerk Commissioner Skop 
Regulatory Compliance Executive Director 
Service/Safety/Consumer Asst. Public Information Officer 

Economic Regulation 
Court Reporter 
Staff Contact 

From: Office of Chairman Matthew Carter 


Docket Number: 080503-EI Establishment of rule on renewable portfolio standard. 


1. Schedule Information 

i 

New DateEvent Former Date Location I Room Time 

08/2612008 Tallahassee / E-148 9:30 a. - 5:00 p.Staff Workshop 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL CT ED MM AG SK 

X 

Hearing' 
Officers 

Commissioners 

CT ED MM AG SK ADM 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

ICommissioners 
i 

CT ED MM AG ADMSK 

Remarks: RPS workshop continued to 8126/08 (to convene 8120/08). 

PSC/CHM 8 (0912005) CCS Form Number: 080503-EI-00002-002 
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerl ""'" ,.-., 
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Company: Investor-Owned Electric Utilities 
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Due Dates 
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OCRs (ECR) C Hewitt 12. 
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